
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

February 26, 2008 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

FEBRUARY 26, 2008 

DEAR A HENDEE THE MA YOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THA T THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE A TTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK, YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREF ACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU 

MICHAEL A O'CONNOR 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 
AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

1. REG 2/12/08- COW 2/11108 & 2/12/08 
(D) BID OPENING - TABULATIONS 

1. PROPOSALS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIP/HEALTH DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

1. DEFER-FORECLOSURE CLERI( 
2. RESOL-BPRC ANNUAL BASEBALL PARADE 4/26/08 
3. ORGANIZATIONAL STUDY 
4. SMOKING LAW VIOLATIONS 
5. POLICE COMMUNICATION TO THE BERWYN LIFE OF LIBERTY SUBURBAN NEWS 
6. DENIS DUFFY LETTER OF RETIREMENT 
7. AMENDED ORD REGULATING CLOTHING DONATION CONTAINERS 
8. CONTRACT WITH ENERGY CHOICES 
9 911 BOARD APPOINTMENT 
10. SETTLEMENT-CITY OF BERWYN v. IAFF LOCAL 506 (JERRY MARZULLO) 
1 L DEMOLITION OF THE SEARS HOME-6S01 W. 27 TH PLACE 
12 NOTIF WRITTEN ORDERS-LIQUOR LIC HEARINGS PROCEEDINGS 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. DEFER-PHELAN-QUESTIONABLE CONDUCT 
2. DEFER- PHELAN-FORMALITY 
3. DEFER-ERICKSON-NEW ANIMAL ORD. 



4. CHAPMAN-LOADING ZONE SIGNS (2) AT 6S22-24 WINDSOR AVE 
5. CHAPMAN-NO LOADING ZONE SIGNS (2) NEEDED 3303 S. GROVE AVE 
6. SKRYD-SMOKE FREE WORKPLACE POLICY 
7. SKRYD-CITY OF BERWYN SIGN ORDINANCE 
S. SKRYD-CERMAK RD OVERLAY ORDINANCE-PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
9. F/P COMMISSIONERS-PROMOTE FIREFIGHTERS TO LEIUTENANTS 
10. F/P COMMISSIONERS-APPTS-PROBATIONARY FIREFIGHTERS 
11 RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
12. BERWYN HISTORIC PRES COMM-REVIEW OF DEMO PERMITS 

0) STAFF REPORTS 
1. LAW DEPT-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGR WITH MORTON COLLEGE 
2. LAW DEPT-REMOVE ITEMS FROM LAW DEPT REFERAL LIST 
3. LAW DEPT-RESOL-REQ SUPPORT OF TAXING DIST TO EXTEND LIFE OF AMENDED 

BERWYN THEATER TAX INCREMENT FINANCING REDELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 
4. FINANCE DIR-PERSONNEL MATTER 
5. FINANCE DIR-APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
6. POLICE CHIEF-INCLUDE SALARY INCREASE FOR CIVILIAN RADIO OPERATORS IN 

200S BUDGET 
7. CENTENNIAL CHAIRMAN-RESOL-CENTENNIAL PARADE-JUNE 1, 200S 
S. CENTENNIAL CHAIRMAN-REQ FOR CITY SERVICES FOR CENTENNIAL EVENTS 
9 LIBRARY-REQ TO FILL LIBRARY ASSISTANT I POSlTION-AV & CIRe DEPTS 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: All ITEMS ON HmCONsr:.NT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED TOilE ROU11NE !N NATURE AND 
Wilt BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THERE WILL DE NO SEI'ARATE DISCUSSION OF 11 lESE ITEMS UNl.ESS A COUNCIL ME!'.tflER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WHlC! I EVENT TilE nEM Wit I.. BE REMOVED FROM TIlE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE HRST ITEM AFTER 
APPROVAL OF T!-IE CONSENT AGENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PA YROLL-2/2010S-$975,377.02 
2. BUDGET CHAIRMAN-PAYABLES-2/26/0S-$1,323,713.39 
3. LOVERO-HANDICAP SIGN-V. SANCHEZ-lS20 OAK PARI(AV-DENY 
4. LOVERO-HANDICAP SIGN-M. DZIEN-6S15 W. 21 ST ST-APPROVE 
5. LOVERO-HANDICAP SIGN-M FLORESS-PINEDA-211S KENILWORTH-APPROVE 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 40 

THOMAS.J PAVLIK - CITY CLERK 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who is in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or 
benefit from mtcndancc at u public meeting of the City ofBcnvyn should contact Thomas J Pavlik, City Clerk at 7081788~2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting date 



Sections A & B 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Open space for comments or ideas. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Itcm(s) 

ROLLCALL 

A Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes of Regular Meeting - 2112/08 
2. Minutes of Committee of the Whole- 2111/08 
3 Minutes of Committee of the Whole- 2112/08 

D Bid Opening- Tabulations 
I. Proposals for Fire Department Vehicle 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn Township/Health District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 

Pages 

1- 8 
1- 3 
1- 2 

I. Defer - Foreclosure Clerk 1- 3 
2. Resol-BPRC Annual Baseball Parade 4/26/08 1- I 
3. Organizational Study 1- I 
4. Smoking Law Violations 1- 4 
5. Police Communication to the Berwyn Life of Liberty Suburban News 1- 3 
6.. Dennis Duffy letter of Retirement 1- 2 
7. Amended Ordinance-Regulating Clothing Donation Containers 1- 10 
8. Contract with Energy Choices 1- 3 
9. 91 I Board Appointment 1- 5 
10 Settlement-City of Berwyn v. IAFF Local 506 (Jerry Marzullo) 1- I 
II. Demolition of the Sears Home-6501 w 27th Place 1- I 
12. NotifWritten Orders-Liquor License Hearing Proceedings 1- I 

G Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen, Committees, other Boards and Commissions 
1. Defer-Phelan-Questionable Conduct 1- 2 
2. Defer-Phelan-Formality 1- 3 
3. Defer-Erickson-New Animal Ordinance 1- 2 
4. Chapman-Loading Zone Signs (2) at 6822-24 Windsor Ave 1- I 
5. Chapman-NO Loading Zone Signs (2) Needed 3303 S. Grove Ave 1- I 
6. Skryd-Smoke Free Workplace Policy 1- 3 
7. Skryd-City of Berwyn Sign Ordinance 1- I 
8. Skryd-Cermak Rd Overlay Ordinance-Proposed Amendments 1- I 

February 26. 2008 

1 



TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued) 

9, F/P Commissioners-Promote Firefighters To Lieutenants 
10, F/P Commissioners-Appts-Probationary Firefighters 
II, Recreation Committee Meeting Report 
12, Berwyn Historic Pres Comm,-Review of Demo Permits 

1 Staff Reports 

1- I 
1- I 
1- I 
1- 2 

I, Law Dept-Intergovernmental Agreement wi Morton College 1- 6 
2, Law Dept-Remove Items from Law Dept Referral List 1- I 
3, Law Dept-Resol-Req Support of Taxing Dist to Extend Life of Amended 

Berwyn Theater Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Project Area 1- 4 
4, Finance Director-Personnel Matter 1- I 
5, Finance Director-Appropriation Ordinance 1- 5 
6, Police Chief-Include Salary Increase for Civilian Radio Operators in 

the 2008 Budget 1- I 
7" Centennial Chairman-Resol-Centennial Parade 6fl/08 1- 2 
8, Centennial Chairman-Reg for City Services for Centennial Events 1- 2 
9, Library-Reg to Fill Library Assistant I Position-A V & Circ" Depts, 1- 2 

K Consent Agenda 
L Budget Chairman-Payroll-2/20/08-$975,377,02 1- I 
2, Budget Chairman-Payables-2/26/08- $1,323,713J9 1- 22 
3 Lovero-Handicap Sign-V, Sanchez-1820 Oak Park-Deny 1- 5 
4 Lovero-Handicap Sign-M, Dzien-6815 W, 21" St - Approve 1- 6 
5, Lovero-Handicap Sign-M. Floress-Pineda-2118 Kenilworth-Approve 1- 51 

february 26, 2008 

2 



Section C 

Presentation of Previous 

Meeting Minutes For 
Approval 



~/\ 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 

MAYOR 
THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FEBRUARY 12, 2008 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor O'Connor at 8:02 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, 
Erickson. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed 
for the safety of our armed forces, police, firefighters, paramedics, and for 
the officials and officers injured or killed in the Kirkwood, Missouri Council 
inCident. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. There being no 
speakers, the Open Forum was declared closed. 

4. The minutes of the regular Berwyn City Council and the Committee of the 
Whole meetings held on January 22, 2008 were submitted. Thereafter, 
Alderman Day made a motion to reconsider his vote on item #8 of the 
Council minutes to change his vote from Nay to Aye, the motion was 
seconded by Erickson and carried by the following roll call: Chapman, 
Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Thereafter, 
discussion ensued how this affected the ordinance entitled: "The 
Indemnification of Officers and Employees" that was referred to the 
Committee of the Whole at the January 8, 2008 City Council meeting. 
Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to approve the 
Council minutes as amended and the Committee of the Whole minutes of 
January 22, 2008. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

5. A motion by Chapman, seconded by Erickson, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth item J-10. The motion carried. J-10 is an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BERWYN CODE TO RESTORE THE 
POSITION OF ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF IN THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to concur and 
adopt as amended and to further amend on face to change "Director of 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil 
FEBRUARY 12. 2008 

Computer Operations" to "Director of Information Technology" and to 
authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to suspend the rules and 
bring forth items F-l, F-2, and F-3. The motion carried. F-l is a 
communication from the Mayor regarding the apPointment of Deputy Chief 
Dennis O'Halioran to the position of Fire Chief effective March 12, 2008. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and 
approve the appointment as submitted and to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik 
administered the oath of office and the Mayor welcomed the new Fire Chief. 

7. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appointment of 
Deputy Chief Frank Simek to the position of Assistant Fire Chief effective 
March 12, 2008. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Ramos 
to concur and approve the appointment as submitted and accept the matter 
as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk 
Pavlik administered the oath of office and the Mayor welcomed the new 
Assistant Fire Chief. 

8. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appointment of 
Lieutenant Richard Swade to the position of Deputy Fire Chief effective 
February 18, 2008. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by 
Ramos, to concur and approve as submitted and to accept the matter as 
informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik 
administered the oath of office and the Mayor welcomed the new Deputy 
Fire Chief. 

9. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the 16th Street firehouse 
bids with a recommendation from our Fire Department and Wold Architects 
to award the bid to American Demolition Corporation in the amount of 
$79,800. Thereafter, Weiner made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and approve for payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

10. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding the Ogden Avenue Light Pole signage hardware with the 
recommendation to approve $8,650 for twenty-five (25) light pole 
brackets. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to 
concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2008 

11. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding a TIF application for Martin Jamine, 2138 Highland Avenue for a 
maximum of 50% of the construction cost in the amount of $36,529.50. 
Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to concur and 
approve for payment. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote 
with Erickson abstaining. 

12. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
requesting approval for the 2008 annual events. Thereafter, Mayor 
O'Connor questioned the Depot District Oktoberfest and the hours of 
operation and submitted a letter from the Condo Association, 3303 Grove. 
Thereafter, Chapman reported that two representative from the Depot 
District met with the Condo Association this evening and stated that the 
Association had no problems with Oktoberfest and questioned why the 
Mayor is questioning city services from the pOlice, fire, and public works to 
support. After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Lovero, 
to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

13. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the City Attorney 
Appointment of the law firm of Odelson &. Sterk after accepting the 
resignation of our former attorney Bruce Bonebrake. Thereafter, Weiner 
made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by the following roll call: Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, 
Lovero. Nays: Phelan, Erickson. Present: Chapman. During the call of the 
roll, Chapman questioned replacing Odelson & Sterk with Bruce Bonebrake 
and requested a cost analysis of having Bruce Bonebrake as City Attorney. 
Lovero requested same. 

14. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the appOintment of Nora 
Laureto to the Community Relations Commission for a three year term 
expiring October 11, 2010. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded 
by Chapman, to concur and accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

15. The Mayor submitted a request to hire a Foreclosure Clerk. Thereafter, 
Weiner made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to defer and refer the matter 
to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the proposed ordinance 
amendment for the Indemnification of Officers and Employees. Thereafter, 
the Mayor presented a cost analysis in the amount of $742.50 for legal fees 
paid to the law firm of Odelson & Sterk for the creation of the ordinance. 
After discussion, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12.2008 

withdraw the communication. The motion carried by the following roll call: 
Yeas: Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Nay: 
Ramos. 

17. A deferred communication from the City Clerk regarding the approval of 
closed Committee of the Whole minutes of October 23, 2007, November 
13, 2007, December 11, 2007, and December 18, 2007 as reviewed in 
close session. Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded Erickson, to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

18. A deferred communication from the City Clerk regarding the approval of 
closed Committee of the Whole minutes of January 7, 2008 and January 8, 
2008. Ramos made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to concur and 
approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote with Phelan 
abstaining. 

19. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a Resolution and Ordinance 
for property of Oswald Castro, 2911-15 S. Harlem Avenue. Thereafter, 
Weiner made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and adopt the 
Resolution and Ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Phelan, Lovero. 
Nays: Day, Erickson. 

20. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a Resolution and Ordinance 
for the property of Manuel Rivera, 2332 S. Wesley Avenue. Thereafter, 
Weiner made a motion, seconded by Lovero, to concur and adopt the 
Resolution and Ordinance as presented and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by the 
following roll call: Yeas: Chapman, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero. 
Nays: Ramos, Erickson. 

21. A deferred communication from Alderman Phelan regarding "Questionable 
Conduct". Thereafter, Phelan made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to 
defer the matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

22. A deferred communication from Alderman Phelan regarding "Formality". 
Thereafter, Phelan made a motion, seconded by Chapman, to defer the 
matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

23. A deferred communication from Alderman Erickson regarding a New Animal 
ordinance. Alderman Erickson stated that the ordinance would be ready for 
the next City Council meeting and that same would be attached to the 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12.2008 

communication. Thereafter, Erickson made a motion, seconded by Day, to 
defer the matter for two (2) weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

24. Budget Chairman Weiner submitted a communication requesting the 
approval of the 2008 Budget. After discussion, Weiner made a motion, 
seconded by Day, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried 
by the following roll call: Yeas: Weiner, Skryd, Day, Erickson, O'Connor. 
Nays: Chapman, Ramos, Phelan, Lovero. 

25. Alderman Lovero submitted a communication regarding a "City 
Administrator". After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by 
Weiner, to amend on face and refer the matter to the Committee of the 
Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote with Alderman Ramos vOicing a 
contrary nay. 

26. Alderman Ramos submitted a communication regarding a Recreation 
Committee meeting. Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to accept the matter as informational. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

27. The Mayor submitted a communication regarding the property located at 
2532 Euclid Avenue with the Zoning Board of Appeals Resolution and 
Ordinance attached. Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to concur and to adopt the Resolution and Ordinance as 
presented, and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their 
signatures thereto. The motion carried by the following roll call: Yeas: 
Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero. Nays: Weiner, Erickson. 

28. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding the 
proposed purchase of a Street Sweeper. Thereafter, Erickson made a 
motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $154,257. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

29. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding the 
emergency purchase of Plows for Snow removal. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve for payment in 
an amount not to exceed $16,980. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

30. The Public Works director submitted a communication regarding the 
proposed change to the City Tree Removal Ordinance. Thereafter, Lovero 
made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to refer the matter to the Committee 
of the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12.2008 

31. The Law firm of Odelson & Sterk submitted the Superblock Redevelopment 
Agreement and attached Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND 
BERWYN CENTER, LLC TO INDUCE THE DEVELOPMENT OF 6801-
6821 WEST CERMAK ROAD, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Erickson, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance and agreement as presented and to authorize the 
corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried 
by a unanimous roll call vote. 

32. The Law Department submitted an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 420.01 (F)(27) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS, TO REVISE THE DISTANCE TO PARK OR STAND A 
VEHICLE TO TWENTY (20) FEET OF A CROSSWALK AT AN 
INTERSECTION 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as submitted and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

33. The Law Department submitted an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 420.05 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, 
TO REVISE THE DISTANCE TO PARK OR STAND A VEHICLE TO 
TWENTY (20) FEET OF A CROSSWALK AT AN INTERSECTION 

After discussion, Lovero made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
adopt the ordinance as amended on face to read "Mark Crosswalk". The 
motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

34. The Building director submitted a communication regarding a sign request 
for Zacatacos, 3837 Harlem Avenue. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Ramos, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12.2008 

35. The City Collector submitted a communication regarding the amendment of 
Chapter 1258.13, Special Regulations for the Retail Overlay eRO) District. 
After discussion, Weiner made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to refer the 
matter to the Committee of the Whole. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

36. The Fire Chief submitted a communication regarding the sale of surplus Fire 
Department equipment in the amount of $4,800. Thereafter, Erickson 
made a motion, seconded by Ramos, to accept the matter as informational. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

37. Consent agenda items K-l through K-6 were submitted: 
K-l The Budget chairman submitted the payrolls for January 23, 2008 in 

the amount of $813,674.29 and for February 6, 2008 in the amount 
of $834,512.98, and Sick Day buybacks for January 31, 2008 in the 
amount of $585,219.98. 

K-2 The Budget chairman submitted the payables for February 12, 2008 
in the amount of $870,114.12. 

K-3 Alderman Ramos submitted a handicap request for Judith 
Krystofczyk, 3338 S. Lombard Avenue, with the recommendation to 
withdraw. 

K-4 Alderman Ramos submitted a handicap request for Manuel Medina, 
3211 S. Scoville Avenue, with the recommendation to approve 

K-5 The building director submitted the building and local improvements 
permits issued in January, 2008. 

K-6 The collector submitted the business licenses issued in January, 2008 
Thereafter, Ramos made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus Vote Designation 

38. The Mayor requested an additional Committee of the Whole for Monday, 
February 18, 2008, for referrals. Lovero by Erickson, to concur. 
The regular Committee of the Whole was called for Tuesday, February 26, 
2008 at 6:00 p.m. for referrals. 

39. Alderman Ramos announced a Recreation committee meeting, as 
previously called, for Wednesday, February 13, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. at the 
Pav YMCA to discuss recreation issues. 

40. Alderman Skryd called an Administration committee meeting for Monday, 
February 25, 2008 at 6:30 p.m. for referrals. 

41. Alderman Lovero called an Ordinance and Resolutions committee meeting 
for Monday, February 25, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. for referrals. 

7 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 
FEBRUARY 12,2008 

42. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was, 
after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Erickson, to adjourn at the hour of 
9:21 p.m. by a unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

8 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

FEBRUARY 11, 2008 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
7:03 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Chapman, Ramos, Weiner, Skryd, Day, Lovero. Absent: Phelan, Erickson. 

2. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Weiner, to excuse Aldermen Phelan and 
Erickson. The motion carried. 

3. Clerk Pavlik distributed a revised E-3, attachment to .1-1, and an addendum 
item J-10 for the February 12, 2008 City Council meeting. The Mayor also 
handed out a letter from the Historic Preservation committee. 

4. The Mayor addressed the Council and asked if the aldermen had any 
questions regarding the 2008 Budget, please prepare them for the Public 
Hearing scheduled for Tuesday, February 12, 2008 at 5:30 p.m. and that 
the aldermen be prepared to pass the Budget. Alderman Lovero stated 
that he is not ready to vote on the Budget at this time. 

5. Agenda item E-3 -BDC communication regarding the schedule of 2008 
approved annual events. The Mayor raised concerns from the Condo 
Association on Grove Avenue regarding the Oktoberfest and referenced a 
letter from the president of the association regarding same and cautioned 
that this communication should have not been presented without 
discussion. Discussion between the Mayor and Alderman Chapman ensued. 

6. Agenda Item F-7-The Mayor's proposed an amended ordinance of 
Indemnification of Elected Officials. The Mayor recognized Richard Bruen of 
Odelson & Sterk who explained the changes to the ordinance that were 
requested by the Mayor. 
Alderman Phelan present at 7: 15 p.m. 
Alderman Phelan questioned Bruen on why at the time the original 
ordinance was presented, the law department suggested that it was not 
necessary, because it was covered under the Tort Immunity Act. Phelan 
went on to question why this ordinance is now necessary if the existing 
ordinance was not necessary and asked who would appoint counsel for 
representation? Bruen stated the Mayor would appoint counsel with the 
consent and advise of Council. Phelan then questioned the amount of time 
incurred in the preparation of this ordinance by Odelson & Sterk and also 
requested an accounting of billable hours. Bruen stated that he will supply. 



COMMITTEE OF l1IE WHOLE 
FEBRUARY 11, 2008 

Erickson present at 7:20 p.m. 

7. Agenda item I-7-Zoning Board of Appeals referral to the Committee of the 
Whole regarding the property at 2532 Euclid. The Mayor handed out a 
draft of the recommendation for 1-7. Alderman Weiner stated that he had 
talked to the resident today regarding the need for a second exit to the 
second floor for egress and that the zoning code #1472.03 was cited by the 
Building director. The Mayor stated that the building director will be in 
attendance tomorrow, to answer any questions, prior to the vote on City 
Council floor. 

8. The Mayor asked if there were any questions regarding the Zoning Board of 
Appeals communication H-2 regarding the Rivera zoning request. Council 
had none. 

9. Agenda item J-5-The Ordinance amending 420.01 (f) (27) amending the 
distance to twenty (20) feet for vehicles to park and stand from a crosswalk 
at an intersection. The Mayor recognized Traffic Engineer, Nicole Campbell, 
who handed out additional information regarding the Illinois Complied 
Statute 625 ILCS 5/11, see attached. Ms. Campbell also handed out a 
memo regarding Sight Distance, see attached 

10. Snow Removal signs-The Mayor questioned traffic engineer, Nicole 
Campbell regarding the time frame for her study regarding the matter, she 
stated several weeks before completion. Alderman Lovero then raised the 
question of the public works department using salt mixed with sand, 
because of the low supply of salt, and the need to check with IDOT for 
approval of using sand on the city streets because of damage it may cause 
to the sewers or drainage system. 

11. Agenda item I-5-Alderman Lovero's communication regarding the 
Administrator's position. The Mayor questioned Lovero as to why he was 
bringing this matter forward. Discussion ensued regarding bringing Brian 
Pabst into the position under the original agreement approved by the City 
Council but not signed by the Mayor. 

12. Clothing Container Ordinance as proposed by Alderman Skryd-Discussions 
on the problems with the collection boxes. Skryd stated the she would like 
to see a more restrictive ordinance or to eliminate them altogether. 
Discussion ensued regarding restrictions that may be imposed. Skryd 
stated that she would like to discuss this further with Joe Montana of 
Odelson &. Sterk. 

2 



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
FEBRUARY 11. 2008 

13. Berwyn Housing Center report""The Mayor recognized the director who gave 
a report on the number of people registered with the housing center. 

14. Morton College Agreement-The Mayor stated that this was the agreement 
with Morton College for the loan of historic Limestone from the Stanley 
Avenue bank building that Morton College would to loan for display and 
reported that all parties are okay with the agreement. 

15. Purchasing Policy-The Mayor handed out a memo from the Finance director, 
Stephanie Walker, regarding aldermanic and mayoral purchasing and 
stated that the aldermen need to review and be prepared to address in the 
near future. 

16. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Day, to close the Committee of the 
Whole at 8:23 p.m. for pending litigation, land acquisition, contract 
negotiations, and personnel. The motion carried. Thereafter, Alderman 
Ramos requested to be excused from the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted, 

3 



MINUTES 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

FEBRUARY 12, 2008 

1. The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor O'Connor at 
7: 15 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Chapman, Ramos, Skryd, Day, Phelan, Lovero, Erickson. Absent: none. 

2. Redevelopment Agreement-Superblock-The Mayor recognized Joe Montana 
of Odelson & Sterk along with the developer. Montana reviewed the 
Ordinance, the Certificate of Notice, the actual Redevelopment Agreement 
and stated that the developer has agreed to all of the amendments. 
Montana gave a brief summary of the agreement and the developer stated 
that this will be a retail and condo project with a parking garage. Montana 
stated that the city has the final word on what retailers are accepted and 
that all is detailed in the agreement along with the time line for City Council 
approval. Montana explained that the development will be in two phases, 
1st the redevelopment of the bank building and 2nd the mixed use 
development and stated that the developer has to provide escrow. 
Alderman Lovero questioned the time line. Montana stated that by April 1, 
2008, the site plan has to be submitted for City Council review and 
approval and that the City Council has 30 days to reply. On June 1, 2008 
the developer must identify the bank tenant followed by the outline for 
construction plans, and all finalized by the end of 2008 with the Bank 
Project proceeding with this construction season and the Mixed Use with 
the 2009 construction season. Lovero questioned the developer as to when 
the bank tenant would be up open for business, answer, Spring of 2009. 

3. The 2008 proposed Budget-The Mayor recognized Stephanie Walker who 
was available for any more questions. Walker stated that this is a positive 
budget of $14,000 not a deficit budget. The Mayor asked for a consensus 
on the proposal of four (4) additional items to the budget, see attached, 
page 8. 
1. Added 2 sergeants, 2 replacement officers, 1 in January and 1 in July 

including benefits at $134,685. Consensus 8-0 in favor 
2. Additional raises for Telecommunicators including benefits totaling 

$153,147 Consensus-7-1 in favor with Ramos against 
3. Proposed $5.00 increase for automobile stickers-generated revenue 

totaling $156,000. After discussion, a consensus was taken with 
Weiner, Skryd, Day, Lovero, O'Connor in favor. Chapman, Ramos, 
Phelan, Erickson against. Consensus 5-4 in favor 



4. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
FEBRUARY 12, 2008 

City Administrative position, including benefits totaling $176,250. 
Consensus taken to remove from the budget 7-0 in favor with 
Chapman voicing a no vote. The Mayor asked each alderman, if 
there were any other questions or comments regarding the 
amendments to the budget. Chapman, no comment. Ramos, stated 
that he was against the budget as it stands and is against all the new 
hiring and increases in salaries, Weiner stated that he is in favor of 
this budget, Skryd, had no questions at this time, Day stated that he 
is okay with the budget, Phelan stated that he will not support the 
budget, Lovero stated that he is not prepared to vote in favor at this 
time, Erickson stated that he was in favor of the budget. 

Aldermanic and Expense policy-The Mayor recognized Stephanie 
Walker who stated that four aldermen have responded back with 
comments. Walker requested to go through the 6 recommendations 
and questioned what should be an allowable expense, Chapman 
stated that the aldermen should be responsible to the tax payer and 
to use their own discretion when dealing with their expense accounts. 
The aldermen were in agreement that any expense in the line of 
servicing the citizens of Berwyn or any expense associated with being 
a public official. Walker questioned if there should be accompanying 
documentation. Aldermen were in agreement that receipts should be 
required and also for any secretarial services over $600, a 1099 
should be issued. Consensus for requiring Council approval for any 
expense with aldermen, 8-0 in favor. Discussion ensued regarding 
assets purchased, i.e. computers, copiers, printers. Walker 
questioned if these should go back to the city at the end of the 
alderman term. Discussion ensued regarding questioning major 
purchases at the end of the individual's term. 

Public Works affidavit-The Mayor questioned Council with regards to 
negotiating with the Public Works Union. The Mayor proposed to 
meet as a Committee of the Whole with the Mayor acting as Mediator 
in negotiations. Council will take the matter under advisement. 

There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was, after a motion by Ramos, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole at 7:55 p.m. The motion carried. 

2 



Section D 

Bid Openings -

Tabulations 



LEGAL NOTICE I PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT VEmCLE 

Public Notice is hereby given by the City of Berwyn, Cook County, TIlinois, that sealed 
bid proposals will be received for one 1500 GPM Heavy Duty Pumper Apparatus" 

Sealed bid proposals will be received in the office of the City Clerk, City of Berwyn, 
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, lllinois, 60402, from this date until Tuesday, February 26, 2008, 
at 4:00 p.m. 

All bid proposals must be in writing. All bid proposals must include detailed financing 
and purchase plans as well as all other required submissions contained in the specifications and 
proposal package, No electronic bid proposal or modification will be accepted. "SEALED BID 
PROPOSAL FOR 1500 GPM HEAVY DUTY PUMPER APPARATUS" must be marked 
clearly on the outside of the sealed envelope when submitting a bid proposal. 

All bid proposals will be publicly opened and read aloud on Tuesday, February 
26,2008, at 8:00 p.m" in the City Cmmcil Chambers in the City Hall of the City of Berwyn, 6700 
West 26th Street, 2nd Floor, Berwyn, lllinois, 60402" The City of Berwyn reserves the right to 
reject any and all sealed bid proposals and waive any informality or irregularities. All interested 
parties are invited to attencL 

Specifications and proposal packets are available in the office of the City Clerk or the 
office of the Fire Chief, City Hall, 6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, illinois, 60402, or by calling 
708-484-1644, during normal business honrs. Electronic copies of the specifications and 
proposal packet are available to any interested party" 

If you have any questions, please contact Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk, City of Berwyn, 
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, lllinois 60402, at 708" 788.2660" 

IslTbomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk, City of Berwyn 



Section E 

Berwyn Development Corpm 
Berwyn Township/Health District 



Section F 

Reports and Communications 
From The Mayor 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 02/26/08 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item F-1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 02/12/08 Agenda item #15 

FROM ______ ~M~A~Y~O~R~ __ . _______________________________ _ 

Re: FORECLOSURE CLERK 
----~~~~~~~~-----------------

Templete -.xls 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 

lP,1 ~iF~~:. __ .. _l£,.._ /~ 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

:.i1',E •• _XEB . .!. ~}QQL~" 
J:SP!'oITIDi~ ..... ~~£--DO 

--- ~ .... -.. ~ 
6700 West 26'" Street Ben,),n, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 7 .25~ . 

www,berwyn·il gov '---''''''--.", __ . __ ~_.~ .. "_" __ "-"'~_ 

February 6, 2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Foreclosure Clerk 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We will be discussing Item #9 in The Committee of The Whole. It would be my recommendation to waive the 
hiring freeze and posting of this position. 

Sincerely, 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 

MAO/ma 



CITY OF BERWYN 
JOB DESCRlPTION 

F orec1osure Processing Secretary 

Definition: 
Under general direction perform work of moderate difficulty in advanced clerical, secretarial and 
stenographic duties of a quasi-legal nature. Perform related work as required including, but not 
limited to: obtaining property and foreclosure information, processing foreclosure transfers within 
the City's system, assuring all paperwork is prepared and appropriately completed in a timely 
manner, 

Position Features: 
This position has responsibility for moderately difficult legal, secretarial and delegated 
administrative duties which requires making responsible decisions and following through on 
policies and procedures for assigned areas. Considerable independent judgment and independent 
action is required in processing property transfers, and the adopting, and adapting, of work 
policies and procedures to new situations .. 

Principal Duties: 
• Access and review appropriate Cook County Government websites for 

identification, retrieval and processing of residential foreclosure information. 
• Identif'y property owners and lenders, and notif'y same regarding the need to pay 

transfer fees and fines, and the owner(s) responsibilities for property 
maintenance. 

• Works with attorneys, realtors, buyers and owners of properties that have been 
foreclosed, or are in the process of being foreclosed. 

• Prepare and process the paperwork necessary for the transfer of properties that 
have been foreclosed, or are in the process of being foreclosed. 

• Create and maintain databases of foreclosed properties, both pre and post 
transfer. 

• Work with inspectors and water department personnel to schedule inspections, 
follow up inspections, and ensure payment of fees, fines and debts owed the City. 

• Other clerical duties as assigned. 

Desirable Knowledge and Skills: 
Comprehensive lmowledge of current secretarial and office practices, procedures and equipment, 
particularly as applied to the transfer of property in Cook County, Illinois; comprehensive 
knowledge of business English, spelling, punctuation, and arithmetic; comprehensive knowledge 
of the transfer of real estate terminology, documents and systems for the transfer of property in 
Cook County, Illinois. 
Comprehensive skill in performing secretarial, administrative and coordinative duties involving 
an understanding of the inter-relationships between the transfer of real estate, and the different 
Cook County governmental systems for the transfer of real estate; comprehensive skill in verbal 
andfor written communications; considerable skill in dealing effectively with others. 

Suggested Training and Experience: 
Four years or more of experience in skilled secretarial work, at least three (3) years of which were 
of a legal nature dealing with the processing of real estate transfers in Cook County, Illinois; or an 
equivalent combination of training and experience. Must have excellent computer skills, and the 
ability to use Microsoft office products. 



The City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

I~ 
A '-""ll" ury 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 Fax: (708) 788"2567 
www.berwyn«il.gov 

RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Playground Recreation Commission will hold their 
Annual Baseball Parade on Saturday April 26, 2008, beginning at 
9:00 a.m,; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant permission for the aforesaid 
activity on Tuesday February 26, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, the baseball players and coaches will assemble at the El Strip between 
East Avenue and Elmwood Avenue, proceed south on Elmwood Ave., 
to Cermak Road; west to East Avenue, south on East A venue to Baseball 
Alley proceed to the Bronco Fieid where all teams will assemble 
together in the outfield: and 

WHEREAS, : the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling traffic on 
the scheduled route with special attention to the major intersections. : 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City 
Council to grant permission for this annual event and to extend to all the boys and 
girls participating in the baseball program out best wishes for good weather and a 
most successful baseball season, 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn, this 26th day of February 2008. 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR - MAYOR 

Attest: 

THOMAS J. PA VLIK - CITY CLERK 



/) 
l6'nyy.,-, CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
West 26th Street. Berwyn, rIlinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il.gov 

February 22, 2008 

To: Members of the City Council 

Re: Organizational Study 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At our last Committee of the Whole I circulated two (2) proposals to the council regarding an 
organizational study for our administration. We will discuss this issue in the committee of the 
Whole on February 26th

• Your recommendations will be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

9J{~{{lf;a(t~ 
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 



T e City of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26lh Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 

www berwyn-il gOY 

February 21,2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Smoking Law Violations 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Since the new smoking ban went into effect on January 1 ", we have received complaints forwarded 
to us from Cook County regarding the violations here in Berwyn. Odelson and Sterk has advised me 
that in order to enforce this law we need to adopt our own local ordinance. Please refer to the Law 
Department for the drafting of an ordinance. 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ma 



n 
ATTORNEVS Al LAW 

___ rk, Ltd. 
3318 WEST 95TH STREET 
EVERGREEN PARK IL 60805 
(708) 424·5678 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

MEMORANDUM 
Mayor Michael O'Connor 
City Council of the City of Berwyn 

Liz Shine Hermes 
Odelson & Sterk, Ltd. 

January 15, 2008 

Smoke Free Illinois 

FAX (708) 425·1898 
www oddsonsterlt com 

On January 1, 2008 Illinois became a Smoke Free state .. The statute states that 

"Smoking in public places, places of employment, and governmental vehicles 
prohibited. No person shall smoke in a public place or in any place of employment 
or within 15 feet of any entrance to a public place or place of employment. No 
person may smoke in any vehicle owned, leased or operated by this State or a 
political subdivision of the State." 

The statute goes on to define Public Places. Some of the public places where 
smoking is prohibited are: offices, restaurants, enclosed or partially enclosed sports 
arenas, meeting rooms, private clubs, all government owned vehicles and facilities, 
including buildings and vehicles owned, leased, or operated by this State or State 
subcontract, enclosed shopping centers, public hearing facilities, lobbies, bars, taverns, 
bowling alleys, etc. The full list is provided in 410 ILCS 82/10. The statute also lists 
exempted areas where smoking is allowed. A general description of these areas are 
private residences, retail tobacco stores, private and semi-private rooms in nursing homes 
and hotel/motel rooms. However there are specific limitations for each of these areas 
described in depth in the statute. 410 ILCS 82/35 

This statute specifically limits home rule powers. Therefore, a municipality may be 
more restrictive in their determination and enforcement of non smoking areas but may not 
be less restrictive then what the Act allows. The Act also specifically allows a municipality 
to designate a non-enclosed area of a public place, including outdoor areas, as non 
smoking as long as signs are posted. 



This Act may be adopted and enforced through local ordinance, If adopted as a 
local ordinance, the municipality may choose to prosecute these violations either through 
the circuit court or administrative adjudication, If the violations are handled in circuit court 
the fine collected will be split between the State Department of Public Health and the law 
enforcement agency that wrote the violation. If, however, the violations are handled in 
house through the administrative adjudication process, the local law enforcement agency 
will then keep the entire fine collected. We recommend adopting an ordinance which 
allows smoking violations to be handled in the municipal adjudication process. 

Please feel free to contact our office should you have any questions regarding this 
matter. 

2 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26110 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788··2567 

WWW berwyn-il gov 

February 21, 2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Police Communication to the Berwyn Life of Liberty Suburban News 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a communication from our Police Union to Liberty Suburban News regarding 
The Berwyn Life article. One of their members would like to read their letter into our record Thank 
you in advance for your support, 

Sincerely, 

11{~act)~ 
Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ma 



ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL POLICE ASSOCIATION 
BERVJYN POLICE UNION 

6401 W. 31st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

(708) 795-5600 Extension: 178 • Fax: (708) 795-5627 

IMPA 
Editor 

John J. O'Halloran 
President 

Liberty Suburban News 
7222 West Cermak Rd. Suite 505 
North Riverside, lllinois 60546 

Dear Editor: 

James T Sassetti 
Vice President 

Louis G, Mazza 
Secretary / Treasurer 

On behalf of the Illinois Municipal Police Association, Berwyn Local # I, We would like 
to represent our profound disappointment in the irresponsible journalism behind the 
recent headline "Benvyn cop charged after exchanging info for drugs, cash," As the 
collective bargaining and legal representation unit for the Berwyn Police Department, we 
are unable to allow this type of intentionally misleading information to be disseminated 
without making a formal statement 

The subject ofthis article, John Flynn, was never a sworn police officer of any kind in 
Berwyn" Furthennore, the Berwyn Police Department has no part time sworn police 
officers, whatsoever. Mr, Flynn was a short time civilian dispatcher who recently 
volunteered to join the police auxiliary. Berwyn Auxiliary members have no pol icc 
powers and tbeir main function is crowd control at major events and enforcement of some 
city ordinances under the direction of sworn police officers, 

The fact ofthe matter is that Flynn was discovered and arrested for crimes committed in 
his capacity as a dispatcher by the proud sworn members of the Berwyn Police 
Department who have in turn been defamed by your libelous article. This type of reckless 
disregard for obtaining the facts in order to sell newspapers is shameful and offensive 
The Illinois Municipal Police Association is hereby requesting that you print the correct 
infonnation along with the enclosed statement and a full retraction of the inflammatory 
information that falsely attacks the integrity of the police officers who actually brought 
Flynn to justice, We trust that the correction will be as bold and ostentatious as the initial 
headline, 

Sincerely, 
/ 

~ ") ! . ') ,.-7) 

G
'l" 1:>' "/ / j{ I/?--)-#', (/'l/~ 

,.~ -..d !L/t!fl:f!/ -::-b( """-:::-':'=-"';----
061111 OlfIalloran James T Sassetti 
President IMP A Vice-President, IMP A 



IMPA 

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL POUCEASSOCIATION 
BERVVYN POLICE UNION 

6401 W. 31st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

(708) 795-5600 Extension: 178 • Fax: (708) 795-5627 
John J .. O'Halloran 

President 
James T. Sassetti 

Vice Presidenl 
louis G. Mazza 

Secretary / Treasurer 

An open letter to the citizens of Berwyn: 

On behalf of the Illinois Municipal Police Association, Berwyn Local # I, we would likc to sct 
the record straight in rcference to the recent media attention over the arrest of former police 
dispatchcr, John Flynn. Some information containcd the Berwyn Life articlc was misleading and 
inaccurately brought the integrity of Berwyn Police officers into question Therefore, the Illinois 
Municipal Police Association is issuing the following statement: 

Following a comprehensive investigation, the swom members of the Berwyn Police Dcpartment 
discovered and arrested a dispatcher who had violated the public trust by releasing protected 
infonllation to sources within the criminal element The arrcstee, John Flynn, was NOT a Bcrwyn 
Police officer and he was charged for violations related to his short-term capacity as a dispatcher 
for the City of Berwyn. Furthermore, there are no part time sworn police officers with the Bcrwyn 
Police Department 

The integrity of the Berwyn Police Department is of paramount importance to the officers who 
wear its unifom1 Several Berwyn Police investigators worked tirelessly to bring Flynn to justice 
and have unfairly been discredited by media reports that falsely classify Flynn as a part time 
police officer. Flynn was a civilian dispatcher that acted alone and his behavior in no way reflects 
a pattern or culture of misconduct within the organization. The fact that the sworn members of the 
Berwyn Police Department went to great length to sccure criminal charges against Flynn is a 
testament to their resolve in ensuring that their civilian support staff member s share the same 
integrity. 

For some reason, the press unfairly uses the insinuation ofpoJice corruption to aid in its quest to 
boost circulation. However, the citizens of Berwyn can rest assured that Jolm Flynn was never a 
police officer. We at the lIJinois Municipal Police Association encourage the editor at Liberty 
Suburban Life Newspapers to conduct more responsible journalism and forward accurate 
information to those who expect the media to publish the truth 

Sincerely, 

rJt;:bu 
Jcihn O"~l1oran 
President, IMP A 



The City ~erwYn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 261h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788··2660 Fax: (708) 788·25G7 

www berwyn-ii, gOY 

February 21, 2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Denis Duffy Letter of Retirement 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a copy of a letter from Denis Duffy announcing his retirement effective 
February 29, 2008. It is with regret that I accept this resignation. I ask that you join me in wishing 
him well in his retirement. 

Sincerely, 

/l{it-Iw-da, tJ ~~2--
Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ma 



City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Development 

Junuary 3, 2008 

Mayor Michael A" O'Connor 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Rc: Retil"Cmcnt 

Dear Mayor O'Connor: 

Please accept my resignation effective February 29, 2008 as I have applied for my IMRF 
pension effective that date. 

It has been a great pleasure working for the City of Berwyn for the past twelve years. 

Sincerely yours, 

i"~ i~ ~~ ;; ·vLI': 
Denis T. Duffy 
Director of Community Development 

ec: Pat Segel 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor * Denis T. Duffy, Director 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

(708) 795-6850 * FAX (708) 749-9457 



ity of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G!h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788··2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 

www berwyn .. il gOY 

February 21, 2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Amended Ordinance Regulating Clothing Donation Containers 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have attached a copy of the amended Ordinance regulating clothing donation containers We will 
be discussing this Ordinance during The Committee of The Whole on Febmary 26,2008. 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ma 



\ I 

THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART 6 OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
ESTABLISHING CLOTHING DONA nON CONTAINER REGULA nONS 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayo.' 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 

MICHAEL J. PHELAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on ....J....J08 
Odelson & Sterl4 Ltd. - City Attorneys - 3318 West 95th Street - Evergreen Parl4 Illinois 60805 

.' 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART 6 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES 
OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ESTABLISHING 

CLOTHING DONATION CONTAINER REGULATIONS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois, 

and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "CO/porate 

Authorities") find that it is reasonable and necessary to prohibit nuisances within the corporate 

boundaries of the City, and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that clothing donation containers located 

within the City are unattended and not adequately monitored or maintained, and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that due to the failure to maintain clothing 

donation containers, clothing is being placed on private and public property and is frequently 

scattered by wind and weather, and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities declare that the scattering of materials is 

unsightly, potentially hazardous to pedestrian and vehicular traffic, offensive to the senses, 

detrimental to public health and therefore a public nuisance; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is in the best interests of 

the health, safety and welfare of residents of the City to establish regulations and restrictions for 

the use and placement of clothing donation containers 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAlNED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows. 

Section 1 That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct 

and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety 

Section 2. Part 6 "General Offenses Code" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of 

Berwyn is hereby amended by adding the following new Chapter to read, as follows. 

CHAPTER 674 CLOTHING DONATION CONT AlNER REGULATIONS 

674.01 Definitions. 

The term "Clothing Donation Container" shall mean any box, bin, trailer, vehicle, 
structure or other receptacle that is intended for use as a collection point for donated clothing or 
other household materials at times when no employee or representative of the sponsoring 
company or organization is present to accept donations 

674.02 Requirements; Maintenance. 

a The organization or company benefitting from the Clothing Donation Container or 
the host site on whose property the Clothing Donation Container is situated, must 
indicate the following information on the Clothing Donation Container. name of 
organization or company, address, contact telephone number 

b All signage on the Clothing Donation Container shall be in compliance with all 
requirements contained in the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn 

c The Clothing Donation Container shal1 be painted and in good condition and 
appearance, with no structural damage, no holes in the receptacle that would al10w 
leaks, no visible rust and free of graffiti or advertising other than the name of the 
host site or organization or company benefitting from the Clothing Donation 
Container 

d The Clothing Donation Container may only be used as a col1ection receptacle for 
clothing The collection or storage of clothing outside of the Clothing Donation 
Container and the collection or storage around the Clothing Donation Container of 
bulle materials, including appliances, mattresses or furniture, is prohibited 



674.03 Permit Requirement. 

Before placement of a Clothing Donation Container occurs as permitted in this chapter, a 
permit shall first be obtained from the City Any applicant for a permit pursuant to this section 
shall complete an application on a form to be determined by the City The fee for said permit 
shall be One Hundred Dollars and no/100 ($10000) The permit shall be renewed on a yearly 
basis. 

674.04 Enforcement. 

a The organization or company benefitting fi-om the Clothing Donation Container 
will be held primarily responsible for the maintenance, upkeep and servicing of the 
Clothing Donation Container. However, in the event the organization fails to 
adequately maintain and service the Clothing Donation Container, the business 
owner, or host site, on whose property the Clothing Donation Container is placed 
shall also be responsible 

b Failure to properly maintain, upkeep or service the Clothing Donation Container 

shall result in a fine pursuant to the penalty provision contained in this chapter 

674.05 Relationship to Other Laws. 

Nothing in this chapter shall be deemed to limit the City in any way to use any or all other 
means available to remove the nuisance, or summarily eliminate immediate hazards to the public 
health, safety or welfare as granted in any ordinances of the City of Berwyn or the laws or 
Constitution of the State ofIllinois 

674.99 Penalty. 

Unless otherwise provided in this chapter, any person, firm or corporation violating any 
section of this chapter shall be fined not more than Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars and no/100 
($250 00) for each offense Each day that a violation continues shall be considered a separate 
offense 

Section 3 If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance 

Section 4 All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

4 



Section 5. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval and 

publication as provided by law 

5 



ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois 

this ___ day of _________ 2008, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows. 

I I YES I NO I ABSENT I PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

-
(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this __ _ 

day of __________ 2008 

ATTEST. 

Thomas J Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Michael A. O'Connor 
MAYOR 

6 

I 



ORDINANCE NO.: ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART 6 OF THE CODIFIF,D ORDINANCES 
OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ESTABLISHING 

CLOTHING DONATION CONTAINER REGULATIONS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City") is a home rule 

municipality pursuant to Section 6(a), Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State ofIllinois, 

and as such may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and 

affairs (the "Home Rule Powers"); and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Berwyn (the "Co/porote 

Authorities") find that it is reasonable and necessary to prohibit nuisances within the corporate 

boundaries of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that clothing donation containers located 

within the City are unattended and not adequately monitored or maintained; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that due to the failure to maintain clothing 

donation containers, clothing is being placed on private and public property and is frequently 
.~,... l 

scattered by wind and weather, and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities declare that the scattering of materials is 

unsightly, potentially hazardous to pedestrian and vehicular traffic, offensive to the senses, 

detrimental to public health and therefore a public nuisance; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that it is in the best interests of 

the health, safety and welfare of residents of the City to establish regulations and restrictions for 

the use and placement of clothing donation containers 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows. 

Section 1 That the above recitals and legislative findings are found to be true and correct 

and are hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof, as if fully set forth in their entirety 

Section 2. Part 6 "General Offenses Code" of the Codified Ordinances of the City of 

Berwyn is hereby amended by adding the following new Chapter to read, as follows. 

CHAPTER 674 CLOTHING DONATION CONTAINER REGULATIONS 

674.01 Definitions. 

The term "Clothing Donation Container" shall mean any box, bin, trailer, vehicle, 
structure or other receptacle that is intended for use as a collection point for donated clothing or 
other household materials at times when no employee or representative of the sponsoring 
company or organization is present to accept donations 

674.02 Requirements; Maintenance. 

a The organization or company benefitting from the Clothing Donation Container or 
the host site on whose property the Clothing Donation Container is situated, must 
indicate the following information on the Clothing Donation Container: name of 
organization or company, address, contact telephone number. 

b All signage on the Clothing Donation Container shall be in compliance with all 
requirements contained in the Codified Ordinances of the City of Berwyn 

c The Clothing Donation Container shall be painted and in good condition and 
appearance, with no structural damage, no holes in the receptacle that would allow 
leaks, no visible rust and fTee of graffiti or advertising other than the name of the 
host site or organization or company benefitting from the Clothing Donation 
Container 

d The Clothing Donation Container may only be used as a collection receptacle for 
clothing The collection or storage of clothing outside of the Clothing Donation 
Container and the collection or storage around the Clothing Donation Container of 
bulk materials, including appliances, mattresses or furniture, is prohibited 



674.03 Permit Requirement. 

Before placement of a Clothing Donation Container occurs as permitted in this chapter, a 
permit shall first be obtained from the City Any applicant for a permit pursuant to this section 
shall complete an application on a form to be determined by the City The fee for said permit 
shall be One Hundred Dollars and no/IOO ($100.00) The permit shall be renewed on a yearly 
basis. 

674.04 Enforcement. 

a The organization or company benefitting from the Clothing Donation Container 
will be held primarily responsible for the maintenance, upkeep and servicing of the 
Clothing Donation Container. However, in the event the organization fails to 
adequately maintain and service the Clothing Donation Container, the business 
owner, or host site, on whose property the Clothing Donation Container is placed 
shall also be responsible. 

b Failure to properly maintain, upkeep or service the Clothing Donation Container 

shall result in a fine pursuant to the penalty provision contained in this chapter 

674.05 Relationship to Other Laws. 

Nothing in this chapter shall be deemed to limit the City in any way to use any or all other 
means available to remove the nuisance, or summarily eliminate immediate hazards to the public 
health, safety or welfare as granted in any ordinances of the City of Berwyn or the laws or 
Constitution of the State oflllinois 

674.99 Penalty. 

Unless otherwise provided in this chapter, any person, firm or corporation violating any 
section of this chapter shall be fined not more than Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars and noll 00 
($250.00) for each offense Each day that a violation continues shall be considered a separate 
offense 

Section .3 .. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance .. 

Section 4. All ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict with this Ordinance 

are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict 

4 



-ity of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 261h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fas:: (708) 788-2567 

www bel wyn"il gov 

February 21, 2008 

To: Members of City Council 

Re: Contract with Energy Choices 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please find attached a communication from Energy Choices, Inco Our contract with them ends on 
March 1st It would be my recommendation to renew for the next year. As the electrical industry 
continues to change, I believe Energy Choices can continue to lead us to the most efficient cost for 
electricityo 

Sincerely, 

Michael O'Connor 
Mayor 

MAO/ma 



February 12, 2008 

Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26"' Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-070 I 

Dear Mayor O'Connor 

Energy Choices, Inc. 
1954 First Street, Suite 106 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

Thank you for your business over the past year and a half, I am looking forward to working with 
you on your next contract for electricity, 

Currently, the City of Berwyn is in an electricity contract with Constellation NewEnergy through 
May, 2008, You will have to make a decision on your next contract by April 30, 2008, However, 
it is better that you sign a contract earlier than this date because prices tend to increase the closer 
we get to May. Only your pumping account is with Constellation NewEnergy. The rest of your 
accounts are with ComEd and will remain there. Please see attachment for a pricing estimate. 

Energy Choices is an energy consultant, endorsed by the Metropolitan Mayors' Caucus, We have 
heen working in Illinois since 1997 and cun'ently serve over 25 municipalities, in addition to the 
other commercial and industrial accounts we serve. 

Scope of Services 
We will use the following protocol with your contract: 

I) Discuss length of contract and budget expectations 
2) Issue RFP to a select number of reputable suppliers (usually three) 
3) Evaluate RFP responses (including contract terms) 
4) Make supplier recommendation 
5) Help evaluate and negotiate contracts 
6) Ensure that supplier's pricing is being applied properly to your first hill 

References 
The following is a list of recent clients who can attest to our ability: 

• Village of Bedford Park - Mayor David Brady - 708-458-2067 
• Village of Arlington Heights - Bob Bums - 847-368-5809 
• Village of Bartlett - Paula Schumacher - 630-837 -0800 

Additiollal Referellces call be provided UPOII request. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal to you. I look forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

Mollie VanderLaan 
Consultant, Energy Choices, Inc. 



CITY OF BERWYN 
Summary Data for Account Number. 0536nS005 
Meler#140383586 

T,'" 
KWHUIUl{11l 

Monthly ..... ""'of 

''''''' P<rlod 

.'Pm 
IlllUnll 

""',d 

~~ 

2007 BUDGET - ~ Ancillaries Llno Lossos RldorTSC 
Jan 57.240 .,94 5526 $495 
R>b $6,628 5178 $4B1 $453 

M" $6,999 $188 $508 $47B 
Ap, 55,ea7 $158 $427 $402 
May SS,561 5179 $464 $455 
Jun $6,507 5175 $472 5445 
Jul $7.157 $192 $520 $4B9 
Aug $5,495 $147 $399 $376 
Sop $5,825 $156 $423 $398 
Dot $5,573 $150 $405 $381 
No, $5,136 S138 $373 $351 
Doo $6,404 $172 $465 $43B 

2007 WITH COMED 
Month Eill!!:m RlderTSC Dlsl Facilities Customer Ctmrgo 
Jan $8.584 $495 $1,057 $100 
Fob $7.858 $453 S1.098 $100 
M" SB.298 $47B $1,098 $100 
Ap, $6.979 $402 51.130 $100 
May $7,697 $455 Sl.1Q.4 $100 
J •• $7,714 5445 51.034 $100 
Jul $8,485 $4B9 S1.186 $lOll 
Aug 56,515 $376 51.186 $100 
S.p SB,906 $398 $1,000 $100 
Dot $6,608 $361 51.017 5100 
No, $6,089 5351 $1.01S $100 
Doc 57.593 $43B 51.057 $100 

2008 BUDGET 
Month ~ Anclllarios blOD Lo!!:sD.!1: RldorTSC 

Jon S7.9BB "94 $526 $495 
F.b $7,313 5178 $4Bl $453 

M" 57.722 5188 $50B $47B 
Ap' $6A95 5158 $427 $402 
M,y $7.346 $179 $464 5455 
Jun 57.17B $175 $472 5445 
Jul $7.896 $192 $520 $4B9 
Aug 56.063 $147 $399 $376 
Sop 56,426 $156 $423 $39' 
Dot $6,149 $150 $405 $3B1 
No, $5.666 5138 5313 $351 
Doc $7,065 $172 $465 $43a 

IUlnua, 
Current 
Budget $109,353 

Annual 
savings $7,142 
~. Monm 
Savings $8,927 

Projected 
Annual Budge $117,887 

Dist EaclUlios Customer Chame ~ I2!!!l 
S1.0S7 .,00 $R612 510,285 
$1,098 $100 $8,939 $9,565 
$1.098 $100 59.372 $10,028 
$1.130 "00 58.104 S6,672 
$1.104 "00 $8.982 $9.611 
$1,034 $100 $8,732 $9,344 
$1.186 "00 59.644 $10,319 
51.188 "00 57.705 $8,244 
$1,000 "00 $7.902 $8,455 
$1.017 $100 57,626 S8,160 
$1.016 $100 57.114 $7.612 
$1.057 $100 S8.636 $9.241 

Subtotal I2ml 
510,236 $10.952 
$9,510 510.176 
$9.975 510,673 
S8,611 $9,214 
$9,556 $10,225 
S9,293 59,943 
$10,261 $10,979 
$8,178 S8.751 
56.404 58.992 
S8,100 S8.673 
57,556 S8.085 
$9.168 59.831 

gist Facllliles Customor Cllargo Subtotal Total 
$1,057 $100 $10,360 $11,085 
$1,098 $100 $9,623 $10,297 
SI.098 $100 $10,095 510,802 
$1,130 $100 58,712 $9,322 
$1,104 $100 $9.670 $10.347 
$1.034 $100 $9,404 $10,062 
$1.186 $100 $10,383 $11,110 
$1.188 $100 $8;272 $8.851 
$1.000 $100 56.504 $9.099 
$1.017 "00 $8.201 SB.775 
$1.016 $100 $7,644 $8.179 
$1,057 $100 $9.297 $9,948 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, minois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
wwwberwyn-il.gov 

February 22, 2008 

To: Members ofthe City Council 

Re: 911 Board Appointment 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I would like to appointment Joseph Ducibella to the final seat on the 911 Board. Mr. Ducibella 
has been a member of Berwyn Emergency Services since 1989. I believe his experience will be 
an asset to this important board. 

Sincerely, 

CJ!{~al)/&tttan--
Michael A. O'Comlor 
Mayor 



Berwyn Eme ency Services 

To: Honorable Michael O'Connor Mayor City of Berwyn 

From: Joseph Ducibella Berwyn Emergency Services 

Re: Request for Documentation on ETSB Nomination 

Dear Sir, 

(708) 788-3248 
BES@ci.berwyn.iI.us 

13,Feb 2008 

Please find attached a copy of my resume as requested by ETSB Chairman Thomas 
O'Halloran. I am sure that this will be of assistance in your evaluation of candidates for the 
ETSB Board vacancy. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, 

Thank You for Your Time, 

Joseph Ducibella, 
Berwyn Emergency Services 



Joseph C. Ducibella page I 

Project Engineer 

A motivated individual possessing the rare combination oftechnical excellence, 
demonstrated problem solving ability, with Public Safety experience. 

Professional History: 

Material Sciences Corporation Elk Grove Village 

Project Engineer (2008 to ) 

-Responsible for Specification, Procurement, Installation, and Documentation of Production 
Equipment. 

-Regular member of several standing new product teams responsible for global research and 
development of advanced proprietary products and processes. 

Andrew Corporation Orland Park, Illinois 

Project Engineer (1995 to 2007) 

-Responsible for Specification, Procurement, Installation, and Documentation of Production 
Equipment for Telecommunications Cable and Related Accessories. Including polymer 
extrusion/physical foaming/jacketing/processing, continuous seam welding and corrugating of metallic 
shields as well as standalone connectorization machinery .. 

-Regular member of several standing new product teams responsible for global research and 
development of advanced proprietary products and processes. 

-Regularly traveled to vendors to specify, inspect, and accept equipment previous to, and after; 
purchase. 

-Supervised Consulting Engineers, and teams of Draftsmen on Design and Layout Projects. 

-Participated from day one on the team responsible for a completely new start-up facility in Asia. 

-Traveled globally to support Manufacturing establishments on three continents. 

City of Berwyn Department of Police Berwyn, Illinois 

Auxiliary Police Officer (1991 to Present) 

-Responding to emergency callouts, disturbances, regularly scheduled Patrols, Security at City Events 
and Festivals, as well as Community Policing geared towards involving the Citizenry as the eyes and 
ears of Law Enforcement 

Field Training Officer 

-One of several senior Officers Made Responsible for new Part-Time, and Auxiliary Officers: for field 
training, remediation, and evaluation of performance and suitability. 

Member of Part Time/Auxiliary Police Officer Review Board 

-Internal Officer's Board Responsible for Discipline and Policy Review of Part-Time, and Auxiliary 
Officers including investigation, evaluation of their conduct, and corrective action. 



Joseph C. Ducibella page 2 

Firearms Instructor (lllinois Law Enforcement Training Board Certified) 

-Member ofthe Firearms Training Unit. Combines Training, and continued instruction of new and 
current Officers on range safety, orientation, practice, qualification, tactics and techniques. 

-Operation of the City of Berwyn Police Department Range facility for monthly practice sessions, 
qualifications, maintenance, and rental use by other Agencies and training academies. 

ESPO Engineering Company Contract Design Positions Various 

Consulting Mechanical Design Engineer (1994 to 1995) 

-Responsible for the design of machinery and documentation for several companies including Formax 
Industries; a Food Processing Manufacturing Company, and Fusion Aetek; an Ultraviolet Polymer 
Processing Machinery Manufacturer. 

-Designed Machinery and components as well as produced Assembly and Detail Drawings .. 

Ferranti-Sciaky Corporation Bedford Park, Illinois 

Project Engineer (1992 to 1994) 

-Worked with mUltiple tearn assignments to provide welding solutions in Electron Beam, and Tungsten 
Inert Gas Automated welding Equipment 

-Provided Engineering field support, customer training, and liaison during machine start-ups. 

-Supervised Sub-Contractors during field installations. 

John R Nalbach Engineering Company Cicero, Illinois 

Project Engineer (1990 to 1992) 

-Provided for all facets of Mechanical Customization of Powder Filling Machinery, including 
Container handling per customer specifications for the worldwide market. 

-Created assembly, detail drawings, and other documentation of equipment. 

CAD Manager (1991 to 1992) 

-Responsible for the daily operations of the 10 seat CAD system, as well as transition from previous 
system. 

-Oversaw conversion of Drawings from previous system onto new solution. 

Vickers Inc. A Trinova Company Villa Park, Illinois 

Mechanical Design Engineer (1987 to 1990) 

-Responsible for the design of mobile and industrial hydraulic valve application packages, including 
system compatibility, integrity, functionality and testing; as well as providing any special hardware 
requirements. 



Joseph C Ducibella page 3 

-Designed and produced Assembly and Detail Drawings for Valve Manifold packages. 

Berwyn Park District Berwyn, Illinois 

Park Police Officer (1996 to Present) 

-Responsible for enforcement oflaw and Park District Board regulations. Responding to disturbances, 
by means of scheduled Patrols, and security at Park District Festivals. 

Academic Background: 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Mechanicall Aerospace Engineering -1986 
Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, Illinois 
Graduated with Honors 

Community Involvement: 

City of Berwyn 911 ETSB Board Berwyn, Illinois 

Communications Technical Consultant (2001 to Present) 

-Invited by the Board Chairman to provide unbiased technical advice, and suggestions to 
validate/explain the reports and recommendations of paid consultants, radio shops, and system 
providers to the non-technical voting members of the Board at monthly meetings as an aid in 
efficiently spending taxpayer funds in augmenting Homeland Security. 

Berwyn Emergency Services (1989 to Present) 

-Volunteer Response to incidences involving communication assistance to various city agencies, as 
weB as neighboring agencies. Response to Police Agency requests for NIP AS (Northern Illinois Police 
Alarm System). Including providing a communications/command vehicle for Illinois MABAS (Mutual 
Aid Box Alarm System) fire division II (7 departments, serving ...:250 000 citizens), the unit also 
responds to major crimes, multi alarm fires, and incidences of a severe nature (whether man-made or 
otherwise). It also supports the training mission of City agencies in such projects as the Citizen's Fire 
and Police Academies. 

Member, American Institute of Aeronautics aud Astronautics 

Member, of American Society of Mechanical Engineers 

Engineer In Training License (Illinois Department of Professional Education and 
Registration #6094616) 

Amateur Radio Operator (1992 to Present) 



Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
G700 West 2611 , Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 

www berwyn-il gOY 

February 22, 2008 

To: Members of the City Council 

Re: 
Case Nos. 

City of Benvyn v. IAFF Local 506 (Jeri)' Marzullo) 
06 CH 4.323 (Circuit Court of Cook County) 
06-2370 (Illinois Appellate Court for the First District) 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

After months of discussion the recommendation from Committee of the Whole is to authorize the 
settlement of the above referenced matter for the total sum of $160,000 based upon prior City 
Council authority in executive session . 

Sincerely, 

Michael A O'COImor 
Mayor 

MAO/dr 

• 



JT,TT~~~ OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Berwyn, minois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www.berwyn-il gov 

February 22, 2008 

To: Members of the City Council 

Re: Demolition ofthe Sears Home: 6501 W. 27th Place 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Much discussion has occUlTed since our approval to allow for the demolition of the Sears Home 
located at 6501 W. 2701 Place. The Berwyn Park District has agreed to sell the home to the 
Berwyn Historical Society for $1.00 if they move it within three (3) months; that timeframe may 
not be enough. It would be my recommendation to revoke the permit to demolish and reconsider 
at our meeting in September if the B.H.S. is unable to find a new location. I would also ask that 
the City Council agree to waive our ordinance # 1486.06(a)(2), which does not allow the moving 
of frame homes. Your consideration will be appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

9J1v1~le1!2 () !&(;!rfft-
Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 



he City of Berwyn 

/\'K 
Michael A. O'Connor 

Mayor 

TO: 

FROM: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 261h Street Berwyn, Illinois G0<102·0701 Telephone: (70S) 788·2GGO Fax: (708) 788··25G7 

www bel'wyn-il gOY 

CITY COUNCIL 

Michael A O'Connor 
Liquor Commissioner 

JanualY 25, 2008 

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WRITTEN ORDERS ENTERED 
AT CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING PROCEEDINGS 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 80421 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, 
below you will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing proceedings: 

CASE LICENSEE LOCATION Fine 

07-L-12 Inclusive, Inc 6317 Roosevelt 1 Day suspension of license 

07-L-13 Depot Deli 6834 Windsor $100 

07-L-14 Depot Deli 6834 Windsol' $100 

07·L-15 Costa Azul 6516 W. Cermak Waming 

07-L-16 Sevilla's Tapas 6535 W. Cermak Waming with t1u-ee month 
probation 

07-L-17 Inclusives 6319 Roosevelt $100 with waming 

07-L-18 Convenient 6338 Ogden $1000 with immediate 
Food Store suspension of license 

07-L-19 Cabin Fevel" 3204 Grove $100 

07-L-20 Ixtapa 6714 Cermak Rd. $650 

07-L-21122 Inclusives 6317 Roosevelt $250 for 07-L-21 and $500 fOI" 

07-L-22 
08-L-01 Sevilla's Tapas 6535 Cermak $150 

08-L-02 Friendly's Tap 6733 Roosevelt $100 



Section G 

Reports and Communications 
From The City Clerk 



Section H 

Communications From The 

Zoning 

Board of Appeals 



Section I 

Reports and 
Communications From 

Aldermen, Committees, 
Boards and Commissions 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 02126/08 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-1 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 02/12/08 Agenda item #21 

FROM ______ ~A~L~D=ER~M~A~N~PH~E~LA~N~ ________________________ _ 

Re: QUESTIONABLE CONDUCT 
----~~~~~~~~~------------------



~Ti"T.'kTY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

West 26th Street. Berwyn. minois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: 08) 788-2567 

Honorable Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 

,ben"1'n-itgov 

. I" .,., "1'1
'
" I 

::~~:::Ie Conduct ~~. ~~= 
L1 adiulesdan1ikd Genbtl~men, th. '1' tt . eli d "~T:;~'!'i!;f~-~f~~:"·~·· 

wo e to nng to e CIty COunCI s a entlOn a matter regar ng con uel:: .-----~----;. .... ~.,~. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 02/26/08 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-2 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 02/12/08 Agenda item #22 

FROM ______ ~A=L~DE~R~M~A~N~PH~E=LA~N~ ________________________ _ 
Re: FORMALITY 

----~~~~----------------------------

Templete -,xis 



/ 

The City of Berwyn 

/~ 
A of Progress with Pride D!SPOSIT~GN _, .' ",, ___ ._., 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 Fax:i708) 7~'2,_,6 __ ,_,_ ,,'N,, __ 
www,berwyn'Rgov 

Michael Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 

---,----, .. ~- .. -,~.~ -.~---"--

To Mayor O'Connor and 
The Berwyn City Council 

"._----," --._ ... _.,.----=-

, -... _- ---,-.--.",.....,.. 

January 18, 2007 

Re: Formality 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I have been a!1ked to present the attached document as a matter of formality. If there is 
nothing attached to this communication at the time you receive a copy of it, the 
document will b,e provided to you before the city council meeting on Tuesday. 

Respectfully, 
Michael Phelan 



The City of Berwyn 

A 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 
www.berwyn·ilgov 

Michael Phelan 
6th Ward Alderman 
6700 WI 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Whereas, on November 13, 2007, the Berwyn City Council passed an Ordinance 
numbered 07-59, which provides for, among other things, the legal defense of 
civil cases brought against public officials of the City of Berwyn. 

Whereas, on or about December 24,2007, Alderman Michael J. Phelan 
properly tendered a claim for defense to all Aldermen, the Mayor and the City 
Clerk in the lawsuit entitled: Waguespack v. Matlak, 07 L 3680. 

That said tender was brought timely pursuant to state law and said City of 
Berwyn ordinance. 

That said tender met all requirements set out by state law and said City of 
Berwyn ordinance. 

That no objections were timely raised to Alderman Phelan's tender of defense. 
Time is of the essence as there is pending litigation and actions by counsel 
on Alderman Phelan's behalf are demanded by the court. 

Whereas, the City of Berwyn, in response to Alderman Phelan's tender, moves 
to: 

1) Accept Alderman Michael Phelan's tender and defend him in the matter 
entitled Waguespack v. Matlak, 07 L 3680, in full compliance with state law and 
the City of Berwyn Ordinance; 

2) Accept and immediately retain his choice of counsel, Miller, Shakman & Beem, 
as there is an obvious material conflict of interest with city attorneys Anthony 
Bertucca and Odleson and Sterk (Both are campaign contributors to the Plaintiff 
in this case.); 

3) Assign all subsequent reporting, billing and correspondence directed to the 
City of Berwyn from the law firm of Miller, Shakman & Beem to City Clerk, 
Thomas Pavlik, for receipt and processing. Also, authorize Mr. Pavlik to sign any 
necessary retention agreements with said law firm on behalf of the City of 
Berwyn. 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 02126/08 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-3 is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 02/12/08 Agenda item #23 

FROM ______ ~A~L~D~ER~M~A~N~ER~I~C~K~SO~N~ ______________________ __ 

Re: NEW ANIMAL ORDINANCE 
----~~~~~~~~--------------------

Templete -"xis 



Regarding: New Animal Ordinance 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

iTEI~ f~O ______ .. _i1£ 
"'IC JAN 2 2 Z008 tJl"'t. I- _____ ........ ,_-== 

~ISPO~I~ 

.. ~" -.-'. ---.- ," .... ,- '._-" ,---...- -'-

January 10, 2008 

From 8th Ward Alderman Joel Erickson 
To Mayor O'Connor and 

The Berwyn City Council 

On behalf of my Chief of Staff and those who love animals, I am pleased to 
provide you with the initial draft of a proposal for a new Berwyn Animal Ordinance. 
I believe that other communities will look at our new ordinance as a model to imitate_ 

Respectfully yours, 

,)oel Erickson 
8th Ward Alderman 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 
www,berwyn~i1 gOY 

February 21,2008 
Mayor Michael A, O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUB,JECT: Loading Zone signs (2) at 6822-24 Windsor Ave, 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

IIM: (708) 484,Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berw)'n-IL,Gov 

La Notte restaurant has requested that the loading zone signs installed on the Grove Ave, side of the building 
need to be updated to remove the hours, 

Please see the attached communication dated Oct 9, 2007, at that time my motion was to approve 2 signs 
be installed, so far only 1 has been installed, 

Please send to Public works for installation and correction of the signs, 

Nona N, Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 
MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 

6700 West 26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • fax: (708) 788·2567 
www,berwyn~il-gov 

February 21,2008 
Mayor MichaelA O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

SUBJECT: No loading Zone signs (2) needed at 3303 South Grove Ave. 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
First Ward Alderman 

llM: (708) 484.Nona (6662) 
E-Mail: IstWard@Berw),n-lLGov 

It has come to my attention that the residents at 3303 South Grove Ave. are having a problem with local 
delivery and moving trucks parking daily, leaving their vehicles for long periods at a time while they deliver 
to local businesses down the street. This causes great difficulty for the Seniors/Owners to get a taxi or 
medical pick up. With the weather the situation has become more and more stressful for all concemed, On 
either side of the entrance there is 90 minute diagonal parking which is filled all of the day. 

To help elaviate the situation I would recommend (2) "No Loading/pick up only zone" signs installed in front 
of the building at 3303 South Grove Ave. 

Please send to Public works for installation of signs. 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 



-'" '.' '---.,-'''''''''''''---'' ---,._ .... -' ' .... "-'~ ." .... -' -" \.,,:_j.;,"F b--==::'==:'''-"'''=='' -'. ":::=' .""'" ===":=:::::::" .... -.... ~' ....... ~ ....... . 
. ........ ', ' .... ," .. -." ." ' .. ''';''-'-' .;.;:..;.-'--'-"---'-'--'---'-'~ ~ '... ......... , ." 

Fehruary 22, 2008 

Michele D Skryd 
At nntMAN VOORTl1 ~'I\Rt) 

SJ::ltW¥N, 11 I fN01S 

I. lon, Miehad 1\, O'Collnor, Mayor 
Alderman urthe I\erwyn City (',)unci! 
6700 W, 26"' Street 
Ilerwyn, II. (;0402 

RE: Sm(\kc- Free Workplace P(\licy 

Ladies ami (Jentlcl\lcn: 

II has come to my ullention that the smoke·li'ee work place policy needs to be amended. 
We elm not be less restrictive as a home rule community. Thcoe changes should take 
place immediately. I'kasc review the attached chang.es, Theoe chrulgcs wi II he addcd 10 

the employee handbook cllrrenlly under review by the Administration commiltt~C 

it would he my rccmnmcndation tn approve the policy a~ amend elL 

Rl~Spcclflllly , 

..:......:lnD M .....v.. , 
Mkhele D, Skryd 
4th WanlAldcrman 

6700 W 2(,TTI $Tfll;J::I. lhmwYN, II t tNOI~ ()Cl401 .. t ).:\! 7l)R~7 8 8w 6Y;;'1 • F-MAU.: I [HWA1U.1(~:.BJ;:lt\'i'l'N IL (,jOV 

'''''~'O« 



, 
Patricia Segel Michael A. O'Connor 

Mayor Dir0ctor of Human Resources 

" 1 

i I !, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
G7otfV\'f':FIt 2Glh SH\'L'l fkrwyn, !llinni~l (;0'102,,0701 '1\~ll!ph'H1t~; (70tH ~'HHo2m;n !"nx: (71)8) 7138 02S5 

www Itor .... ·) noil ~IJV 

, :!. SMOKE·FREE WORKPLACF: POLICY 

The City or 13~rwyn i, commitlctito providing a salC and healthy workplace and to promoting 
the health and wdl-being ofit~ employees. To tbat end. and to comply with the State of Illinoi$ 
P\lblic At:t 09S,O() 17, th~ lollowing policy has heen adopted nnd shall apply to all city 
employee" contracturs. vi~itors and temporary employee,: 

POLICY 

Nil person shall smoke on any city propelty or in any dty-own~d vehicle. tRat trafls~ertf; IFtIl

,g~fl~raJ flt~li;; .. Smoking is prohihited ill any eity owned huilding and restricted to farther than 
15 leet away from any entrance, ex. it, windows that open. and vt:n!ilatil)l1 intakes that serve an 
enclosed area where smoking is prohibited ~o us to) ensure that !obaccn smoke does not cn!c'T the 
ar~il. lhroul;h entrances. exits, open windows or other means, 

Smoking means the carrying, ,moking. burning. inhaling or exhaling or any kind of lighted pipe, 
cigar. cigardl~ ur any other lightcd smc)king equipment. 

~moking by employee, will be designated by location as Illllows: 

City HlIll- Rcar clltrancc ofhuilding only. 15 feet tiom any cn!rance: or window 
Pulice Ilept. - Rear ofhtlilding 15 Ii::e:t rrom Northea,t entrance only .. ?>mo~~.;oILp~ 
"ehic.j;)&-is-}~~ .. 
Fire Stations - I(ear entrance or ,,1l1ucmioIl5. 15 feel hom entrance and all windows. Srl'leki!:g 
tfl..al.I-li~epaftR1eRt vehieb i+rf'r'~, 
Recreation Centcr- Smoking is allowed only in non-public entrnncC5 15 feet irom thu~~ 
entranCl:S. S!moking. incil?,-,>~ ~iGk.s·is I'fllhi13iltl<h 
Public Works - Rear entl1lnce of public works huilding 15 feet trom rear entrance. Smoking, in 
the garagc is prohihited. 
Library - 15 feet from Ilarlem avenue entrance only, 
16'" Street I Cultur~lVSeni()r Ccntcr/CDBG- 15 feet from rear ~n\ran~~ (Elmwouu & 16110

) 

Any employee who violates this plllit:y will he ,u~iect to disciplinary action lip to and including 
t~rmintltilln . 

Any employee complaints "Dullt the appliealion tlf this policy ,hould he hroughllo the al1ention 
of the l'!uman R~sllurces Director. 



I have relld and fully understand the tcrm.~ of this policy. 

I understand that any violations ofthis smoking policy may be subiet>t to disciplinllrY 
action up to nnd including termination. 

I understand that the City reserves the right to make changes to this policy liS may be 
required. 

I'mploycc ~ignaturc and Dale 

R~vision Date: III S/OR 

• 2 • 



'- .. , ........ ~" ............... ,._¥ .... r> ....... "., ...... " ............. . ......... ~. ~~ .. . 

......,. .. :=;: ..... ;::: .. ~~." .. ::;; ...... 21:.:: ...... :;::. "":::" ... :::;: .... ".:::.. ==== ... ,,'. :. >, i' .ii.. 11-:=. := ... =====:::::.:::::.:::====. = ... :;:::: .. , =:; .... ::::: .. ::= .. ,' :.:.:..:..:. . \ §T'i _f:-- '., .. '. . 

. : ( .J 

., , 

February 22. 200H 

Michele D. Skryd 
Aln~nMAN POlllnll WARD 

B[;UWVN 1 hI TNOIS 

I Ion. Michael A. O'Connor, Mayor 
1\1J,:rnian of the Berwyn ('ity ('<lundl 
6700 W. 26"\ Street 
Berwyn; II. 6()402 

RI.: City of Berwyn Sig,n OnJinal1ee 

Lallies and (,ientlcmcn: 

It has come to my attention that the sign ordinance is need of several amendments. I have 
been working with Dan Ld,eau all revamping tbe entire ordinance. 1 will be presenting a 
tlill proposal. The dlH;ument will be provilkd to you at the ,:ily ()t)uneil meeting on 
February 16. 2008. 

It would be my recommendation to refer thi~ to C.OW. ror review <J.nd discussion rmd 
implantation in n lime]y manner. 

Michele D. Skryd 
41

1\ Wan.ll\lderman 



=====ti=====: ========== .. ~~~ ==.:=============== 

February 22. 2f)()g 

/vlicbdc D. Skryd 
AI DJ::ltMAN FOURTH WA.IW 

BFHWYN,ILUNOIS 

lion. Michael A. U'Cullnor. Mayor 
AJdeml1m ofthc Berwyn ('ity COllncil 
6700 W. 2f,'h Street 
rkrwyn; II h0402 

ItIC: Cermak Ihmd R<:tuil ()ve!lay Ordinance - Propo~ed Alllv:ndments 

',~die~ und (Jcnlkl1lcn: 

/I. public hearing was held on I·chrullry 12. lOON in regunh; to amending the ('ermak 
Rom! rc\ailllwrl~y ordinance. I he sllggested amendments w~rc pn:,ellted by City 
Collector Debi SUchy. rhe followint; i~ a rcco!l11l1enduticrll bascu on Ihm;c proposals and 
alslI u i"cw additiollalthul wv~re not di~c\lBsed but have sincc bcen hmught to my Hltention 
by business nnd property owner:; ulld othr::r cit)' council members. 

RCrlloVC medical ol1iccs und huve them swnd scp<rrately. 

Mo,e ll1vlrtgug,: ofiices 10 the cllmmV~n;illl bank and $avings and Inan cate~or)' 

U~mrt loe.ation~ nl I ()(){) Slj Ii or Ics~. 

E~ctllpt wrap nroul1ll side streets pwvided there is no Imllwge space on Cerrmrk Road. 

Reduce lilA Ii!~ lI'om $500 to $1 Of I. 

l)iSlnlll:l' rcstrictivJTI will nm npply from nne side of Cermak Rtl~ut() the ()ppo~ilc side of 
('~rmllk Rond. 

AlIv'" an cxistill!\ busilless to relocate in any loc~ti\Jn within the Cermak R,lad corriu\JL 

Allow the ~alc "I same hu,incss / pmres~ionnl omcc and retain stlHIIS exccpt when 
\ ueancy cxc~cus (1 months. 

I h~ 'l>nlllli al11end~u (Il\Jinullec will be prc,,:nlcJ lin' review and approval at rhc cifY 
c,1rmcil meeting on Fcbruar) 20. 2008. 

Respectfully, 

'"'f\~~~ D. 
M ir:hdc D Skryd 
4(h Wanl Alderman 

~ ... 



Board of 
Fire & Police Commissioners 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A O'CONNOR 
FIRE CHIEF RICI-IARD KALIVODA 
ALD. MARK WEINER, CHAIRMAN FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 
CITY CLERK THOMAS PAVLIK 
CITY TREASURER GERARD PATER 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FEBRUARY 1.3,2008 

RE: FIREFIGHTER PROMOTIONS 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE 
COMMISSIONERS HAS APPOINTED THE FOLLOWING TO LIEUTENANT: 

ANTONY J. LAURETO JAMES WOJNAROWSKI JOHN M. WOODS 

EFFECTIVE 2/18/08 EFFECTIVE 2/18/08 EFFECTIVE 3/13/08 

THE BERWYN BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSIONERS OFFERS 
CONGRATULATIONS TO THE NEW LIEUTENANTS, AND WISHES THEM WELL 
IN THEIR NEW ENDEA VOK 

SINCERELY, 

/h£t;;v~~ 
ANTON ADOLF 

~(?~?;(;, ,~ 
CARL REINA 

//' ./ 
K£e~)I¥~/J 

RICK TOMAN 



Board of 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR 
FIRE CHIEF RICHARD KALIVODA 
ALD. MARK WEINER, CHAIRMAN FIRE & POLICE COMMITTEE 
CITY CLERK THOMAS PAVLIK 
CITY TREASURER GERARD PATER 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FEBRUARY 13,2008 

RE: FIREFIGHTER APPOINTMENTS 

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE 
COMMISSIONERS HAS MADE THE FOLLOWING PROBATIONARY 
FIREFIGHTER APPOINTMENTS, EFFECTIVE MARCH 1,2008, DUE TO THE 
VACANCIES CREATED BY THE RETIREMENT OF CHIEF KALIVODA, AND 
THE SUBSEQUENT PROMOTIONS TO CHIEF, ASSISTANT CHIEF, AND 
DEPUTY CHIEF, AS WELL AS PROMOTIONS TO THREE LIEUTENANTS. 

RYAN HICKERSON JR. MICHAEL LAURETO ADAM FARAG 

THE BOARD CONGRATULATES AND WISHES THE NEW APPOINTEES WELL 
IN THEIR NEW ENDEAVOR. 

BERWYN FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION 

/kd;~%d~ 
ANTON ADOLF CARL REINA RICK TOMAN 



A '-''''''bury 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn,illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 
www,berwynwil,gov 

Jim Ramos 
2nd Ward Alderman 

Date: February 21, 2008 

Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
And Members ofthe Berwyn City Council 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

A meeting ofthe'----"'RE""'-'C"'RE"""'A"'T"'.I..,O"'N"'-"C"-'O""MMJ""""""""T-"T""E""E"--__________ was held 

On February 21, 2008 at 6:30 p.m. 

Those in attendance were: Alderman Ramos-Guests John Usmial, Director of the Pav YMCA 
And Jeff Janda, Director of the Berwyn Park District 
The matter discussed was referral item# dated in regards to: _____ _ 

Proposed Land Swap between the City and NBPD-Advantages & Disadvantages 
New recreational programs being offered this summer 

It is the recommendation of the committee that: Due to a lack of a quorum, no official meeting was 
held. We held an informal discussion about our thoughts. Without directors Martinucci and 
Vallez no action was taken. Programs offered by the Pav YMCA-Soccer and Volleyball 
Tournaments; Programs offered by the Berwyn Park District-Baseball & Soccer on new field at 
Freedom Park 
Voting Aye: ____________ _ 

Voting Nay: ____________ _ 

Adjourned~: ____ 7:10 p.m. 

Jim Ramos-Chairman 
Robert Lovero-Member 
Joel Erickson-Member 



OF BER,VYN ILLINOIS HlIihlillg A Nell' Be'II'11" 

MICHAEL A O'CONNOR, MalloI' 
ll'7()O West 2£1t11 ,';UCCt 0 Hen'. \11. l11inDis !iOHL?A170J 0 Tt:kpholl/: (70In mn·2(1f-)O CI fa:..:: (70B) 7nn·2:Jfi7 

Februruy 7,2008 

Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W 26'1, Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE Review of demolition permits by Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Dear Mayor O'Connor and Members of the City Cotll1cil: 

We are very happy to report that the city's new Historic Preservation Commission has 
begun to move forward on several projects dedicated to presen1ation issues in Benvyn We are 
very excited about the future of the Commission and we are looking forward to working with the 
Mayor's Office and City Council on projects that we hope will benefit all Berwyn residents and 
business owners 

A key goal of the Commission is to identify and ensure the protection of Berwyn's historic 
landmark properties ruld districts This process is undenvay, and we expect to act soon on 
nominating some well-Imown local landmarks for approval by the City Council The process of 
identifying additional landmark properties will continue in the coming years, as we arejust 
begimung to gain an understanding of the historically-valuable structures and architecture in the 
City In fact, the Commission has recently learned that Benvyn may be home to a number of 
previously- unrecognized historic properties by noted architects Much exciting work is to come 

Given the current lack of research into Berwyn's historic properties, we would like to 
propose tllat tlle Conullission be allowed to review and comment on all demolition permit 
applications filed in the City We understand that currently, tlle City Council must approve the 
demolition of any building tllat is not a garage or outbuilding, and we would like to be part of that 
process We therefore ask that the Building Director route all demolition permit applications to 
the Commission within five days of their filing, so that we may provide our input before the 
applications are considered by the City Council 

We would like to submit this matter fOJ consideration at the next City Council meeting [n 
addition, ollr next scheduled Commission meeting is February 2 L 2008 at City Hall If any 01 
you are free to stop in, we welcome y our visii As always. VOll can contact us at 
E:H:12_C;"Q;£U1Gl'\).l_UL\!~ or 7\)8-788-2660 ext 212 

Respectfully submitted, 
The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

cc: Building Department 



THE CITY OP BER'tVYN p IIlLINOIS J)IIi1dillg A Sell l /3eJ"'lJll 

l\1\CHAEL A. O'COl'\:\'OR, Muyor 

Mayor Michael A O'Connor 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W 26th Street 
Benvyn, IL 60402 

RE 16th Street Firehouse 

February 7,2008 

Dear Mayor O'Connor and Members of the City Council. 

In September 2007, the Benvyn Historic Preservation Conunssion met with Berwyn Fire 
Chief Richard Kalivoda and Richard Schroepfer of Wold Architects to review the design for the 
new 16th Street Fire Station. We then provided feedback regarding the design to your office and 
to the City Council We made several suggestions. including the following: 

& Scale mld set-backs: the building as presented was significantly larger and closer to the 
street thml the existing fire station. We suggested reconsidering the scale and varying the 
set-backs to make the ne\\' building more compatible with its SUHOlll1dings 

• Re-Use ofl'vlaterials. we suggested that historic materials [i'om the original lirehouse be 
more integrated with the building itself, rather than being used as decorative elements 
We also noted that the white glazed brick inside the building should be salvaged and could 
be used as accents on the south elel'atiol1 and numerous other locations 

G Exterior Materials: we suggested that masonry be used as much as possible in the 
constIltction of the new building. rather than extensive use of EIFS/Dryvit 

• 1l11age/SlliritiCharacter. we suggested that landscaping, street Jumiture, and lighting all 
pIa') a vital. role in establishing a connection with the surrounding neighborhood and noted 
that the drawings presented did not address these issues 

We now understand that revisions have been made to the design, the project has gone out to 
bid, and a contractor has been selected. We would like to review the amended plans and ask that 
the new plans be submitted to the Commission as soon as possible so thilt \\ e can provide 
additional feedback as necessary If they are in a format that can be cmailed, pleuse send them to 
I?J:lEL;L~Ll~\}~},!2jLm If not, please contact us lin email or by phone at 708-788-2660 ext 212 
with infomlation about how to view the plmls 

Respectfully submitted, 
TIle Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

cc: Building Department 



Section J 

Staff Reports 



The Ci y of Berwyn Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402··0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 
wwwoberwyn·U,gov 

February 22, 2008 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
and Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Intergovernnlental Agreement with Morton College 

Re: Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The above referenced Intergovernmental Agreement was distributed to you, for review, at the City 
Council meeting of February 12, 2008_ 

Approval of the Agreement to loan "Berwyn Trust and Savings Bank" Limestone to Morton College is 
respectfully requested. 

Sincerely, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
Associate City Attorney 

iLJitlf'1 rl. dfZ/li«ttu 
ATB/lps 



rnTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (tills "Agreement") is made 
and entered into tills day of , 2008 (the "Effective 
Date") by and between Morton College, an Illinois Community College District, 
("Morton") and the City of Berwyn, an Illinois Municipal Corporation, (the "City") 
(collectively, Morton and the City may, for convenience only, be hereinafter referred to 
as the "Parties" and each individually as a "Party"). 

WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 22011, et seq.) 
(the "Act") authorizes public agencies, which includes units of local government and 
public community college districts, to jointly enjoy and/or exercise powers, privileges, 
functions or authority with other public agencies, except where specifically and expressly 
prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes public agencies to enter into intergovernmental 
agreements with other public agencies; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of certain limestone that bears the words 
"Berwyn Trust & Savings Bank" or similar inscriptions on it (the "Limestone"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has no need for the Limestone, which is currently taleing up 
space in the City's public works yard; and 

WHEREAS, Morton desires to place the Limestone on an exterior wall or walls of 
a building or buildings located on Morton's campus; and 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to loan the Limestone to Morton and Morton 
desires to borrow the Limestone from the City based on the terms and conditions set forth 
in tills Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing, the City and Morton have concluded that it 
is in the best interest of the Parties to enter into this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual 
promises and covenants contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties, intending to 
be legally bound, hereby agree as follows: 

1. LOAN OF THE LIMESTONE: The City desires and agrees to load the 
Limestone onto a truck provided by Morton and to loan the Limestone to Morton 
on the terms and conditions set forth herein, In consideration of the City loaning 
Morton the Limestone, Morton agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to haul the 
Limestone from the City's public works yard and to install the Limestone on a 

1 



building or buildings located on Morton's campus. Morton will use necessary care 
in claiming, hauling and installing the Limestone, however, should the Limestone 
get damaged for any reason, the City acknowledges that there shaH be no liability 
to Morton. The City shall loan the Limestone to Morton, free of charge, for 
twenty-five (25) calendar years. Twenty-five (25) calendar years from the 
Effective Date of this Agreement, if the City has not otherwise reclaimed the 
Limestone as set forth in Section 2 hereof, ownership of and title to the Limestone 
shall pass to and vest with Morton. 

2. RECLAIMING THE LIMESTONE: The City may, at its sole cost and expense, 
reclaim the Limestone pursuant to the conditions set forth in this Section. Should 
the City desire to reclaim the Limestone, it shall provide Morton with at least 
ninety (90) calendar days written notice of its intent to reclaim the Limestone and 
its reasoning for the same; provided, however, that if the Limestone is not 
reclaimed within twenty-five (25) calendar years from the Effective Date of this 
Agreement, ownership of the Limestone shall have passed to and vested with 
Morton and Morton shall be entitled to retain the Limestone. If the City provides 
the required notice, the City may, at its sole cost and expense, remove the 
Limestone from Morton's building(s). Removal of the Limestone shall be 
completed at a mutually agreed upon time and shall be conducted in such a 
manner so as to minimize any disruption to Morton's property and business 
operations and any damage to Morton's property. Should any damage be done to 
Morton's property, including to the building(s) where the Limestone was 
installed, the City, at its sole cost and expense, shall restore the same to the 
condition that it was in prior to the installation of the Limestone or as near as 
possible. 

The City acknowledges that the Limestone will be hauled and installed on an 
exterior wall or walls of a building or buildings located on Morton's campus. As 
such, the City agrees that if it decides to reclaim the Limestone, the Limestone 
will be returned to the City in a condition reflecting the fact that it has been 
hauled and its placement in an exterior wall or walls, which condition shall 
include normal wear and tear and possible damage from the elements and acid 
rain. In addition to the foregoing, the City acknowledges that Morton is not 
responsible for taking any steps to ensure the upkeep or maintenance of the 
Limestone. 

3. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fuHest extent permitted by law, Morton shall 
indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless the City and its past and present 
officials (whether elected or appointed), trustees, directors, agents, officers, 
representatives, attorneys, independent contractors, employees, successors or 
predecessors and any other party in any way associated with the City from and 
against any and all claims, losses, obligations, liens, encumbrances, demands, 
liabilities, penalties, causes of action, costs and expenses (including, without 
limitation, orders, judgments, fines, forfeitures, amounts paid in settlement, 

2 



reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs), deaths, injuries and damages (whether 
actual or punitive) (collectively, "Claims") proximately occurring or alleged to 
have occurred in whole or in part in connection with the negligent or willful acts 
or omissions of Morton or Morton's President, trustees, directors, officers, 
administrators, faculty, staff, employees, independent contractors, attorneys, 
agents or representatives stemming from Morton hauling or installing the 
Limestone, 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the City shall indemnify, protect, defend 
and hold harmless Morton and its past, present or future Presidents, trustees, 
directors, officers, administrators, faculty, staff, employees, independent 
contractors, attorneys, agents or representatives and any other party in any way 
associated with Morton from and against any and all Claims proximately 
occurring or alleged to have occurred in whole or in part in cOUllection with the 
negligent or willful acts or omissions of the City or the City's officials (whether 
elected or appointed), trustees, directors, agents, officers, representatives, 
attorneys, independent contractors, employees, successors or predecessors and 
any other party in any way associated with the City and stemming from the City's 
loan of the Limestone to Morton and the City's removal of the same. 

4. RECITALS: The abovementioned recitals constituting the preambles to this 
Agreement are full, true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this 
Agreement as if fully restated herein. 

5,. NOTICES: Any notice, request, demand or other communication, provided for 
by this Agreement, shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly 
received upon: (a) actual receipt if personally delivered and the sender received 
written confirmation of personal delivery; (b) receipt as indicated by the written 
or electronic verification of delivery when delivered by ovemight courier; (c) 
receipt as indicated by the electronic transmission confumation when sent via 
telecopy or facsimile transmission; (d) three (3) calendar days after the sender 
posts notice with the U.S. Post Office when sent by certified or registered mail, 
return receipt requested; or (e) when delivery is refused. Notice shall be sent to 
the addresses set forth below, or to such other address as either Party may specify 
in writing. 

If to the City: 
City Hall 
6700 26th Street 
Attn: City Clerk 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

If to Morton: 
Morton College 
380 I South Central Avenue 
Attn: Dr. Brent Knight 
Cicero, Illinois 60804 

6, SEVERANCE: The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and 
the invalidity or Ullenforceability of anyone or more of the provisions hereof shall 
not affect the validity and enforceability of the other provisions hereof. Provided, 
however, that if permitted by applicable law, any invalid, illegal or Ullenforceable 

3 



provision may be considered in determining the intent of the Parties with respect 
to the provisions of this AgreemenL 

7, ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains the entire agreement and 
understanding by and between the Parties, No representations, promises, 
agreements or understandings, written or oral, not herein contained shall be of any 
force or effect 

8, MODIFICATION: No provision of this Agreement may be modified, waived or 
discharged unless such waiver, modification or discharge is agreed to in writing 
and signed by each Party or an authorized representative thereot No waiver by 
either Party regarding any breach of a condition or provision of this Agreement 
shall be deemed a waiver of similar or dissimilar provisions or conditions of this 
Agreement. No agreement or representations, oral or otherwise, expressed or 
implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by either Party 
which are not expressly set forth in this Agreement 

9, HEADINGS: The headings used herein form no substantive part of this 
Agreement, are for the convenience of the Parties only, and shall not be used to 
define, enlarge or limit any term of this Agreement. 

10, CONSTRUCTION AND GOVERNING LAW: Construction and interpretation 
of this Agreement shall at all times and in all respects be governed by the laws of 
the State of Illinois, without regard to its conflicts of laws principles. The Parties 
acknowledge that they have had an opportunity to review and revise this 
Agreement and have it reviewed by legal counsel, if desired, and, therefore, the 
normalru1es of construction, to the extent that any ambiguities are to be resolved 
against the drafting Party, shall not be employed in the interpretation of this 
Agreement. Neither Party, by entering into this Agreement, waives any immunity 
provided by local, state or federal law, 

1 L RIGHT TO COUNSEL: The Parties acknowledges that they were informed that 
they have the right to consult with an attorney before signing this Agreement and 
that this paragraph shall constitute written notice of the right to be advised by 
legal counseL Additionally, the Parties acknowledge that they had an opportunity 
to and did negotiate over the terms of this Agreement The Parties acknowledge 
that they have been given a reasonable time to consider and sign this Agreement 
and agree that this consideration period has been reasonable and adequate. 

12. COUNTERPARTS AND FACSIMILE: This Agreement may be executed in 
counterpart originals, each of which shall be deemed to be an original with the 
same effect as if the signatures thereto were on the same instrument A signature 
affixed to this Agreement and transmitted by facsimile shall have the same effect 
as an original signature, 

4 



13. ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit 
of the successors of the Parties as if each was a party to this Agreement Neither 
Party shall have the right to assign the terms of this Agreement, without the prior, 
written approval of the other Party. No assignment, even if consented to, shall in 
any way reduce or eliminate the liability of the assignee for obligations accrued 
prior to such assignment 

14.. BREACH: In the event that either Party breaches this Agreement and the breach 
is litigated before a court of law or an administrative agency, the non-prevailing 
Party shall be liable to the prevailing Party for the prevailing Party's reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs of suits incurred by the prevailing Party. Prevailing Party 
shall mean any defendant found not liable on any and all counts and/or any 
plaintiff recovering on any count. Each Party shall be entitled to any and all 
remedies at law and in equity under this Agreement In addition to the foregoing, 
each Party shall be entitled to any and all remedies at law and in equity under this 
Agreement 

15, LEGISLATION: The Berwyn City Council and the Board of Trustees of Morton 
shall enact all necessary ordinances or resolutions to effectuate the terms of this 
Agreement. All provisions of this Agreement shall be carried out and discharged 
in full compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws. 

THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT HAVE READ THE FOREGOING 
AGREEMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH AND 
EVERY PROVISION CONTAINED HEREIN. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed 
as of the later date set forth below. 

Executed: 

Authorized Representative of the City of Berwyn, Illinois Date 

/-/o-of' 
Authorized epresentative of Morton College Date 

5 



The City of Berwyn 

/J---
A ,-,e,,,.u.cy 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Dlinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788'2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 
www,berwyn'U,gov 

February 22, 2008 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
and Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Removal of items from the Law Referral List 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Please agree to remove the following items from the Law Department Referral List: 

# 14 from 6/26/07 
#39 from 8/14/07 
#12 from 8/28/07 
# 19 from 8/28/07 
#11 from 9/25/07 
#8 from 10/9107 
#9 from 10/2.3/07 
#12 from 10/23/07 
#8 from 11127/07 
#10 from 1122/08 
#16 from 1122/08 

Sincerely, 

Amend 911 Board Ordinance 
Amend 886.03 Municipal Utility Tax Rebate-to reflect from 2006 
Request Yellow Curb Zones-Clarence & 33,d Street-St. Leonard's 
Mayoral email sent to: bbrocatoialaoLcom 
Dangerous Dog Ordinance-Berwyn Dangerous Animal Ordinance 
Dangerous Dog Ordinance 
Agreement with Morton College 
Change in Number ofB3.3 Liquor Licenses 
Exempt Transfer Stamp Fee 
Changes to 420.05-Parking Restrictions 
Reinstate Assistant Fire Chief Position 

adUJ-f-U-( af&;J:;'-CIL) 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
Associate City Attorney 

ATBllps 



-""""""~=-------===,.--=--=----=-= 

THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION 
NUMBER __ _ 

A RESOUITION OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS REQUESTING THE SUPPORT OF TAX1NG DISTRICTS TO 

EXTEl'.'D THE LIFE OF TIIE AMENDED BERWYN THEATER TAX 
INCREMENT FINANCING REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, :\1ayor 
THOl\1AS J. P A VUK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
SANTIAGO "JIM" RAMOS 

MARK WEINER 
MICm;LJt: I), SKRYD 

THOMAS J. DAV 
MICHAEL J. l'lillLAN 
ROBERT J. LOVERO 

JOEL ERICKSON 
Aldermen 

Publisbed in pamphlet form by authority of the Mllyor I\D~ City Clerk of the City ofBemyo on 02126/08 
O~elson & Sterk, Ltd." City Attorneys - 3318 West 95" Street,. Evergreen Park, llIina;, 60805 



RESOLUTION NO.: ___ _ 

A ImSOLUTION OF n[H; CITY OF BlmWTh, COOK COL"NTY, ILLINOIS 
REQUESTING TIlE SUPPORT OF TAXING DISTRICTS TO I~XTI~NJ) THlG Ln'g OF 

TEE AMENDED BERWYN TEEATERTAX INCREMENT FINANCING 
REDEVELOPME~~PROJECTAREA 

WHEREAS, the City or Berwyn, Cook CO\Jnty, Illinois (the "City") is n home Iule 

municipality pursuant to Seetion 6(a), Allicte V IJ ollne 1970 Cnns:imtinn nfthe State oflllinnis, and 

as such may exelcise any power and perform any funetio!l pertaining to its government and aifairs 

(lhe "[frmw Rille Pml'els"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has identified an illea dong Cennuk Avenue where [here exists n ceed 

io encourage private investment, ameliorate blight, expand employment opportunities and increase 

and fmther diversify the tax base of the City and other affected taxing districts by the adoption of tax 

increment tinancing pursuant to the Illinois fax Jncre:nem AllOCution Redevelopment Act, 65 11.CS 

Sl1 1-74 4-1 et seq, (tbe "TIF Ad'), known as the Ame!lded BerwY;1 Theatre Tax Increment 

Financing Redevelopment Project and Plan (the "Projecr Area"); and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire or the City to extend the life of the Project Area for an additional 

period oftwelve years; and 

WHEREAS, eertain laxi:1g districts me authorized by law to levy ad valorem ta.xes on all real 

property witJlin thG Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City is lequesting the support of said taxing d'striets in its efii)rts tn secure 

legislation ill tile Illinois Gencral Assembly to extcnd the life of the Project Area; and 

'WHEREAS, it is ti1e intcnt of the ;vlayor and City Cowleil of the City of Berwyn (the 

"COIporate ilulhoririe,,") to p~ovide for the finilnciaJ stubility oftlle la;'(ing disuiets tiuoughoUl the 

2 



term of the extension period of the Project Area by declaring each year and distributing on a pro rata 

basis smplus revenue no less tilan twenty percent of nil incrementol re8J estate tIL,{ revenue received 

from the office of the Cook County lreasurer to tilC taxing districts ill thc Project Area, 

NOW, THERF.,FORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council ofthe City of 

Berwyn, Cook Cour.ty, Illinois, by Hild through its Home Rule Powers, as I(,llows: 

Section L That the abovc recitals and findings are incorporatcd hcrein aile made a pan hereof, 

as if fully set forth in rheir entirety 

Section 2, The City hereby agrees to declare and provide for the yearly distribution of ccrtain 

surplus revelll:e no less than hventy pc reeD( ofall incremental renl estnte tax revenue rcceived ii-nm 

the office of the Cook Count)' fre2surer within tile Project AlCo. on a pro rata basis to ensure tile fair 

distribution of surplus revenue 10 tnxkg districrs within the Project Area, i r such mxi~g districts agree 

to suppO!~ the efforts of the City to cxtcnd the life of tile Project Area for an additional period of 

twelve years, 

Section 3 If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Resolution shall be held 

invalid, the invalidity thereof sball not affect any oUler provision ofthis Resolution, 

Section 4, All ordinances, resolutions, motions OJ ordcrs in conilict witil this Resolution are 

hcreby repealed to tile extent of such conflict 

Section 5. This Resolution sh2.11 be in full fOlce and el1ecl upon its passage, approval and 

publication 2S provided by law 

3 



PASSED by the Mayor and City Cowlcil of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois this 

___ day of Fehruary 2008, purSllnnt to a roll call vote, as follows: 

1-- -- -

I I 

-_. - .... _. --
I I PRESENT-I YES l'iO ABSENT 

Chapman 
- -- ---- -----

Ramos 

Weiner I 
I -

Skryd 

! Day 

Phdan 
- --".,- ---

Lovere 

Ericksun 

.. _- --
(1vlayor O'Connor) 

I TOTAL 
._'-.. ~ 

J I I I I .. _" -... ._-_._-,-. 

APPROVED by the l\layor of the Ciry efBen'l)~l, Coole Counry, Illinois on this __ day 

of February 2008. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pnvlik 
CITY CLERK 

Michael A O'Connor 
y11\ YOR 

4 



Michael A. O'Connor 

'" ~ Mayo, 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Stephanie Walker 
Finance Director 

6700 West 26!h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-0273 
www,berwyn-ilgov 

February 22, 2008 

To: City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 

From: Stephanie Walker, Finance Director 

Re: Personnel matter 

Please approve the persOImel change that we will discuss within committee of the whole. 



Mi~ael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

J 

Stephanie Walker 
Finance Director 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·0273 

wwwberwyn-il,gov 

February 22, 2008 

To: City Council and Mayor Michael O'Connor 

From: Stephanie Walker, Finance Director 

Re: Appropriation Ordinance 

Attached is the appropriation ordinance which is to be approved and filed at the County. 

As always, please let me know if you have any questions about this item. 



ORDINANCE NO. 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2008 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, is a home rule municipal corporation 
under the provisions ofthe Constitution of the State ofIllinois of 1970; and 

WHEREAS, the City Code and Illinois Statute require the rulliual adoption of an appropriation 
ordinance following public hearing and applicable public notice; and 

WHEREAS, such public notice was published on in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Berwyn, and a public hearing was held on Februruy 12, 2008, with all 
wishing to attend being heard. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 
Illinois the following: 

SECTION 1: The following sums of money for each City fund, or as much thereof as may be 
authorized by law, be and are hereby appropriated for the corporate purposes and objects of the 
City hereinafter specified for the fiscal year commencing January I, 2008 ru1d ending on 
December 31, 2008. 

SECTION 2: All the appropriation herein made for any purpose shall be regru·ded only as a 
maximum amounts to be expended under the respective appropriation funds, shall not be 
construed as a commitment, agreement, obligation or liability of the City of Berwyn, ru1d each 
such appropriation being subject to further approval as to the actual expenditure thereof by the 
Mayor ru1d City Council of the City of Berwyn. 

SECTION 3: Any urlexpected bal3l1ce of the appropriation for the fiscal years prior hereto are 
hereby specifically re-appropriated for the S3l!1e fund purposes for which they were originally 
made and may be expended in making up 3l1y insufficiency in any item or items provided in the 
Appropriation Ordinance without supplemental appropriation. 



SECTION 4: The following sums are hereby appropriated for each fund authorized by law: 

General Fund 
Library Fund 

Fund 

Community Outreach Fund 
Community Development Fund 
Foreign Fire Tax Fund 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 
South Berwyn TIF Fund 
Cermak TIF Fund 
Roosevelt TIF Fund 
Ogden Ave TIF Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Water and Sewer Fund 
Internal Service Fund 

Total Budgeted Funds 

Total 

Appropriation 

$ 44,637,870 
2,627,312 

401,220 
1,839,082 

21,008 
3,096,188 
1,903,447 
1,023,885 

743,663 
1,024,856 
7,400,000 
7,953,843 
5,237,409 
3,162,167 

$ 81,071,950 

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby 
repealed insofar as they are in conflict with this ordinance and replaced by this ordinance, 

SECTION 6: If any provision of this ordinance or its application to any person or under any 
circumstances is adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall not affect the validity or the ordinance 
as a whole or of any portion not adjudged invalid, 

SECTION 7: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication as provided by law, 

ADOPTED this _____ , pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 



YES NO ABSENT PRESENT 

Chapman 

Ramos 

Weiner 

Skryd 

Day 

Phelan 

Lovero 

Erickson 

(Mayor O'Connor) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on ___ _ 

Michael A. O'Collnor, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik, City Clerk 



City of Berwyn 
General Fund Summary 

2008 Budget 

2005 2006 2007 2007 2007 2008 Percenl 
Balance Balance YTD 9-30-07 Projected Budget Budget Change Change 

Revenues 
Taxes $ 24,257.014 $ 24,828,283 $ 13,633.421 $ 23,981,366 $ 24,820,366 $ 27.986,043 $ 3.165,677 13% 
Licenses and Permits 2,443,074 2,556,613 2,001,992 2,435,883 2.469,500 2.681,500 212,000 9% 
Charges for Services 4.435,807 4.905,130 4.651,736 6.095.944 5,774.000 6,258.000 484.000 8% 
Fines 1,876.369 2,174.566 2,573.816 3,452,000 3,365,000 4.232,000 867,000 26% 
Intergovernmental Revenues 1,004,306 1,574,682 221,047 273,984 787.500 89.951 (697.549) -89% 
Miscellaneous Revenues 519.264 909.878 449.695 886.775 694.462 1,116.281 421,819 61% 
Other Financing Sources 4,335,809 1,760,000 13,391,474 14,050,428 5,490,603 2,288,235 (3,202,368) -§§.% 

TOTAL REVENUES 38,871,644 38,709,153 36,923,181 51,176,379 43,401,431 44,652,010 1,250,579 ~% 

Expenditures 
Mayor $ 168.480 $ 282,345 $ 126,834 $ 175,757 $ 190,543 $ 176.427 $ (14.116) -7% 
Clerk 130.468 236.816 117.824 163.942 214.681 191.749 (22.932) -11% 
Treasurer 10,898 12.037 13,158 16,860 11,735 15,872 4,137 35% 
Council 139,505 211,921 135,237 197.161 240.522 218.513 (22.009) -9% 
Legal 601.440 528.403 342.774 496,965 521,703 598,898 77,195 15% 
Finance 2,019,249 1,203,811 1.013,556 1.382,614 1.290.130 1.475,860 185.730 14% 
HUman Resources 193.336 116.406 162,373 185,383 196,463 11,080 6% 
Information Technology 307,800 485.142 487.326 687,929 703,145 721.498 18,353 3% 
Elections 35,375 0% 
Fire 8,482.363 11,497.640 7.930.421 11,565.993 10,968.484 11,513,531 545.047 5% 
Police 16,277,266 15,865.567 12,122,111 16,704,874 15.246,426 18.162,074 2.915,648 19% 
Fire and Police Commission 55,017 29,940 19.283 26.976 24.892 25.875 983 4% 
Building J Neighborhood Affairs 924.268 1,268.537 1,459.443 1,730,687 1,193,211 1.450,173 256,962 22% 
Streets 2.472,976 2.184,120 1,443,524 1.941,149 1,977.144 2,109.328 132.184 7% 
Forestry 195.876 364.551 334.445 451.346 449,739 534,622 84,883 19% 
Zoning 14,293 15,378 11,189 16,273 15.450 16.064 614 4% 
Community Development 532.524 495.674 463,329 (463,329) -100% 
Committee and Planning 96,295 81,426 192,939 388,991 298.510 650.697 352.187 118% 
Recreation 1.655,492 1.156,705 925,576 1.295,255 1.133.925 1.333.520 199.595 18% 
Community Relations 29.000 56.041 12.020 13.674 25,006 10,383 (14,624) -58% 
Garbage 3.035,310 2,516,150 2.530,234 3.839,000 3.806.000 3.996.399 190.399 5% 
Statutory 2,562.248 468.199 329,162 336.023 2,296,800 176,000 (2,120,800) -92% 
Capital 514.105 647,404 686,847 1,042,419 780,298 477,404 (302.893) -39% 
Grants 233,196 95,542 332,443 0% 
Youth Commission 90.762 13.463 0% 
Library Fund subsidy 290,525 969,391 1.004,914 1.036,394 1.036.394 ( 1,036.394) ·100% 
Community Outreach Fund subsidy 73.951 221.048 315.390 315,390 336,520 21,130 7% 
Contingency 250.000 250.000 #DIV/O! 
Transfer out to Debt Service Fund 8,963,354 8,963,354 Q% 

Total General Fund Expenditures 40,948,682 41,100,587 40,651.020 52,951,399 43,388,839 44,637,870 1,249,031 ~% 

Revenues less Expenditures (2,077,038) (2,391.435) (3,727,839) (1.775,020) 12.592 14,140 1.548 

Fund Balance Beginning 8,558,211 6,481,173 4,089,738 4,089,738 4,089,738 2,314,718 2,314,718 

Projected Ending Fund Balance $ 6,481,173 $ 4,089,738 $ 361,899 $ 2,314,718 $ 4,102,330 $ 2,328,858 $ 2.316,267 

Page 7 



... ,(/r BERWYN "J FElL>II'2E ElEP-AII.TliIEN'l' 
We SelVe and Pro'ec' 6401 West 31 st Street 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

February 20, 2008 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Dear Mayor and Aldermen; 

I would like to respectfully request that the pay increases for Civilian Radio Operators 
included in the 2008 City of Berwyn Budget be effective retroactive to January 1, 2008. 
Our radio operators are a key element of keeping the public as well as police and fire 
personnel safe. 



I( I ~he City of Berwyn 

j Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Centennial Committee 
(708) 788-2660 

Carl Reina, Chairman x209 
Jeanmarie Hajer, Co-Chfrir x290 
Dawn Rinehart, CO'Chfrir x231 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26"' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402'0701 Telephone: (708) 788"2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 

www berwyn··il.gov 

Centennial 
Core Committee 

DinneMaslny 
Recording Secretary 

Jynette Ayala 
Corresponding Secretary 

Anne Burkholder 
Treasurer 

Gary Purer 
Trust/!f! 

TomPnvlik 
Trustee 

Debi Suchy 
Trustee 

ChiefKnlivoda 
Fire Representative 

Chief Kushner 
Police Representative 

Patrick Ryan 
Public Works Representor/vI! 

Anthony BentleR 
Legal Advisor 

Robert Lovero 
City Council Representative 

Joe Vnllcz 
Member 

February 22, 2008 

Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Berwyn Centennial Parade-June 1, 2008 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I respectfully request a Parade permit and necessary Police and Public Work's 
assistance for the Berwyn Centennial Parade on Snnday, lnne I, 2008. The 
parade will begin at Lombard Avenue and Cermak Road at 2:00 p.m .. 

The parade route is as follows; assemble at the Vacin Fairway on Lombard and 
Cermak Road, proceed west on Cermak Road to Home Avenue, south on Home 
Avenue to Morton West High School parking lot. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If there are any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

Sincerely, 

~c{/6~ 
Carl l. Reina 
General Chairman, Berwyn Centennial 



The City of Berwyn Centennial Committee 
(708) 788-2660 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Carl Reina, Chairman x209 
Jeanmarie Hajer, Co-Chair x290 
Dawn Rinehart, Co-Chair x231 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402"0701 Telepbone: (70S) 788"'2660 Fax: (708) 78S-2567 

www,berwyn"il gov 

Centennial 
Core Committee 

Dia.ne Mnstn)' 
Recording Secretary 

Jynlltte Ayala 
Corresponding Sccn:tary 

Anne Burkholder 
Treasurer 

Gary Pater 
Trustee 

Tom Pavlik 
Trustc..c 

Debl Suchy 
Trustee 

ChierKalivoda 
Fire Reprcsentor/VI! 

Chie£Kullhner 
Police Reprcsellfative 

Patrick. Ryan 
Public Works Reprcsentaf 

Anthony BertuCll 
LegQ/ Advisor 

Robert LoVilIa 

City Cou"e" Rcprt!sentali 

Joe Vallet 
Member 

RESOLUTION 
Berwyn Centennial Parade - June 1, 2008 

WHEREAS, The City of Berwyn will hold the Centennial Parade, on Sunday, June )'" 
beginning at 2:00pm..; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant perm.ission for the parade on 
Tuesday, February 26, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, parade participants will assemble at the Vacin Fairway between Ridgeland 
and Lombard Avenues, proceed south on Lombard A venue to Cermak 
Road; west to Home Avenue, south on Home Avenue to Morton West 
Parking Lots where the parade will fmish; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling traffic on the 
scheduled route and provide special attention to the major intersections, 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by Mayor Michael A. O'Connor and members of the 
Berwyn City Council to grant permission for thls annual event and to extend to all the 
participants in the Centennial Parade our best wishes for good weather and a most 
successful day. 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 



.:$'/ ~he City of Berwyn 

Michael A. O'Connor 
Mayor 

Centennial Committee 
(708) 788-2660 

Carl Reina, Chairman x209 
Jeanmarie Hajer, Co-Charr x290 
Dawn Rinehart, Co-Charr x231 

Centennial 
Core Committee 

Dinn!:! Mnstny 
Recording Secretary 

JynettC! Ayala 
Corresponding SecretaI)' 

Anne Burkholder 
Treasurer 

Gary Pllter 
Trustee 

Tom Pavlik 
Trustee 

Debi Suchy 
Trustee 

Chief Kalivoda 
Fire Representative 

ChicfKushner 
Police Representative 

Patrick Ryan 
Public Works Representative 

Anthony Bcrtucn 
Legal Advisor 

Robert Lovero 
City Council Representatlvl! 

Joe Vallez 
Member 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402,0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788'2567 

www,berwyn-il.gov 

To: The Honorable Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 
and Members of the City Council 

From Carl Reina 
Chairman of the Berwyn Centennial 

Date: February 20, 2008 

Re: Request for city services for Centennial event's list of events 

May I take this opportunity to thank the Honorable Mayor 0' Connor and the 
entire City Conncil for the support and enthusiasm shown towards our Centennial 
Celebrations. 

I also would like to take this opportunity to extend my most sincere appreciation to 
my two co-chairs Dawn Rinehart and Jeanmarie Hajer, all committee chairs and 
committee members for extending themselves above and beyond the call. As we 
advance towards our celebration, I see very proud days in store for our city which 
will prove that our past 100 years have been a Century of Progress with Pride. 

While plans are proceeding very well, I am coming to the Council for your help, I 
sincerely believe that it would be in the best interest for all parties that any and all 
services provided to the Centennial Celebrations by any city department, be done as 
a courtesy to the City's centennial. As I stated, when I accepted the Chairman 
position, this entire program is for Berwyn and we certainly believe this centelmial 
will do its part giving Berwyn the visibility it so deserves. 

Attached is a list of events; we look forward to seeing our entire City in attendance, 
May I take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your consideration on this 
matter. 

e~6(~ 
Carl Reina 
Centennial General Chairman 



The City of Berwyn 
Mayor Michael A. O'Connor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Centennial Committee 
(708) 788-2660 

Chairman-Carl Reina x 209 
Co-Chair - Jeanmarie Hajer x 29C 
Co-Chair - Dawn Rinehart x 231 

6700 W. 26th Street .- Berwyn, IL 60402 (708)788-2660 Fax (708)788-2567 
www.berwyn-i1.govinfo@berwyncentennial.com 

Centennial Pins on Sale 
$2.00 

City Hall Reception - 6700 W. 26th St. 
Senior Services-6420 W. 16th Street 
Serendipity Antiques - 6733 Stanley 

North Berwyn Park Dist. -1619 S. Wesley 

Berwyn's Centennial 
Recipe Book 

On Sale April 1st, 2008 

Centennial License Plates on Sale! 
Contact Jynette Ayala-788-2660 ext 211 

April 19th 
- Centennial Year Antique Sale 9-3pm 

Berwyn Historical Society-Held at Berwyn Recreation Center (31 st & East Ave) 
May 25th 

- 2nd Annual Berwyn International Food Fest-Ogden & Highland Ave. 
June 1st 

- Centennial Parade on Cermak Road 
In conjunction with The Combined Veterans of Berwyn 

June 1st 
- Centennial Bungalow Tour 

Berwyn Historical Society 
June 6th 

- Centennial Dinner Dance 
Held at Skylite West Banquet Hall 

June ih - Historical Display 
Co-sponsored by the Berwyn Public Library and the Berwyn Historical Society & Mainstreet 
6:00pm (Location to Be Announced) 
Berwyn's Yesterdays 
A musical trio featuring folk singer, Patti Ecker, will bring Berwyn's history to life. 

June 11th - 3rd Ward Celebration 
Ice Cream Outdoor Social-3l31 S. Wisconsin Avenue 6:30-9:00pm 

June 18th 
- 22nd Centennial Festival 

Festival honoring Berwyn's Centenuial with Music, Food, Amusement Rides and more! 

June 21st 
-- Car Show at Centennial Festival 

For more information please contact: Ben (708) 749-3420 

September 28th 

Berwyn Bus Tour - Berwyn Historical Society 

teS to be • Centennial Play- North Berwyn Park District 
V8 tJ1lCed .. ·• Free Pool Day - Berwyn Recreation Dept 

tJ1l1l0 • Free Senior Bingo 
• Berwyn Centennial Olympics 



.... ' ... 

February 19, 2008 

Berwyn Public Libra..ry 
2701 S. Harlem. 

Berwyn, II, 60402 
(708) 79MlOOO Fax (708) 795-8iOl 

Tawnee Cosino, Libmry Assistant T in the Circulation and Audio Visual Departments, has 

resigned effective February 27,2008. We are asking permission to fill this Library 

Assistant I position at 40 .hours per week. The position will be advertised as soon as 

possible to fill this upcoming vacancy. 

Tammy Sheedy 
Director of Audio Visual Services 



Position: 

Berwyn Pub!'i: Library 
Staff Vac:lincy 

Library Assistant I ~ Divided between Audio Visual & Circulation 

Salary: $10,00 per hour 
Schedule: 40 hours per week, divided between departments; nights/weekends 
Application Deadline: March 11, 2008 
Start date: March 27, 2008 

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES OF WORK: 

Under the supervision of the Department Head or appointee, performs a variety of duties at assigned 
department's public service desk, 

ILLUSTRATIVE EXAMPLES OF WORK: 

1, Assist patrons in accordance with specialty of department 

2, Performs various duties related to automated database system, such as title/author searches, 
checking in and out materials and clearing fines on patron records, 

3, Assesses materials for damage at check out & check in; informs departments of damaged 
materials, may make repairs as needed 

4, Assists patrons in reserves for Interlibrary Loan items; processes loans sent and received, 

5" Performs physical tasks specific to department, such as shelving materials, and maintaining 
indoor and outdoor material returns, 

6, Performs other functions and duties as assigned, specific to department 

EDUCATION: 

Requires knowledge, skill and mental development equivalent to the completion of four years of high 
school; a high school diploma is preferred. 

EXPERIENCE: 

Requires elementary knowledge of library functions and procedures, 
One year general work experience with the public desired, 
Computer proficiency required" 
Secondary language skills a plus, 

Applications are to be picked up and returned to the 
City of Berwyn Human Resources Department 
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

THE CITY OF BERWYN IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER AND DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON 
THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, CREED, RELIGION, PLACE OF RESIDENCE, OR DISABILITY, 

February 16, 2008 



Section K. 

Consent genda 



\ 

February 21, 2007 

Re: Payroll 

Council Members: 

AI,DERMAN MARK WEINER 
313 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmai1.Com 

708484·7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The current payroll has been prepared fCDr review by the Finance Department and for approval at 
the February 26, 2008 Council meeting. 

Payroll February 20, 2008 is $975,377.02 

Very truly yours, 

Mark Weineu, ~~ttee Chairman 



February 22, 2008 

Re: Payables 

Council Members: 

BUDGET CHAIRMAN MARK WEINER 
3 13 2 Wenonah 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
MarkWeiner l@Hotmail.Com 

708484-7512 
www.ThirdWardAlderman.Com 

The current payables have been prepared fOl review by the Finance Department and are ready for 
approval at the February 26, 2008 Council meeting 

Payables: $1,323,71339 

Very truly yours, 

! 1:1,! 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK " 

01 336078 

01 335877 

01 336046 

01 335954 

01 335966 

01 336011 

01 335855 

01 335859 

01 336006 

01 335880 

01 336008 

01 335951 

01 336069 

01 335873 

01 335861 

01 336042 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS " VENDOR NAHE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT " DESCRIPTION INVOICE n 

$263.60 02/21/08 20173 0 3M 
263.60 23-5-00-5335 A 

$4270.00 02/19/08 01480 0 A & B LANDSCAPING 
4270.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$6905.00 02/21/08 01480 0 A & B LANDSCAPING 
6905.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$1540.00 02/20/08 01569 0 A-AMERICAN VETERINARY HOSPITAL 
1540.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$885.00 02/21/08 00049 0 A.rl.E.S.O .M. E. PEST SERVICE 
885.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$1132.20 02/21/08 00515 0 ABLE PRINTING SERVICE 
1132.20 11-5-06-5305 A 

$50.72 02/19/08 00736 0 ABRAHAM LINCOLN PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY 
50.72 23-5-00-5215 A 

$800.00 02/19/08 00864 0 ACr4 ELEVATOR 
800.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$57.17 02/21/08 00490 0 ACTION BAG COMPANY, INC. 
57.17 15-5-00-5220 A 

$21.93 02/19/08 01565 0 ABC ONE STOP GROUP, INC. 
21.93 23-5-00-5220 A 

$24932.60 02/21/08 00504 0 AETNA-U.S.HEALTHCARE 
8046.00 11-2-00-2256 A 

16886.60 11-5-25-6011 A 

$441.00 02/20/08 33725 0 AFFILIATED CUSTOMER SERVICE,INC. 
441.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$1338.42 02/21/08 10016 0 AFLAC HORLDHIDE HEADQUARTERS 
1338.42 11-2-00-2244 A 

$1339.85 02/19/08 01330 0 AIR ONE EQUIPTMENT,INC. 
1339.85 11-5-07-5605 A 

$434.15 02/19/08 00908 0 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 
176.29 11-5-21-5500 A 
257.86 11-5-21-5500 A 

$189.00 02/21/08 01320 0 AL'S RADIATOR 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

3 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tt 

01 335830 

01 335895 

01 335858 

01 335874 

01 336043 

01 335964 

01 335947 

01 335991 

01 335829 

01 335967 

01 336050 

01 335914 

01 336026 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERHYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR tt ADDRS fi VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tt DESCRIPTION INVOICE tt 

189.00 11-5-07-5500 A 

$6166.00 02/19/08 00076 0 ALPHA BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERIVCE INC. 
1053.00 11-5-11-5500 BD 

526.00 32-5-00-5300 CDBG 
918.00 11-5-23-5300 REC 

3344.00 11-5-08-5300 PD 
325.00 80-5-00-5500 A 

$28.00 02/19/08 31481 0 ALSIP MERRIONETTE PARK PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST. 
28.00 23-5-00-5245 A 

$316.37 02/19/08 00828 0 AMAZON CREDIT PLAN 
316.37 23-5-00-5210 A 

$48.86 02/19/08 01339 0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
48.86 80-5-00-5310 A 

$11.24 02/21/08 01339 0 AMERICAN MESSAGING 
11.24 11-5-23-5310 A 

$50.00 02/21/08 00039 0 ANDERSON BROS FORD 
50.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$36.50 02/20/08 20166 0 ANTHONY BERTUCA 
36.50 11-5-05-5300 A 

$531. 00 02/21/08 00352 0 ARNSTEIN & LEHR LLP 
531.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$2179.55 02/19/08 00055 0 AT & T 
1124.01 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

202.73 23-5-00-5225 COM 
171. 53 11-5-07-5310 A 
681.28 11-5-20-5310 A 

$226.31 02/21/08 00055 0 AT & T 
186.49 11-5-23-5310 A 

28.95 11-5-23-5310 A 
10.87 11-5-23-5310 A 

$1303.11 02/21/08 01586 0 AT&T GLOBAL SERVICES,INC. 
1303.11 11-5-16-5210 A 

$947.00 02/20/08 00351 0 AT&T INTERNET SERVICES 
947.00 11-5-16-5210 A 

$142.42 02/21/08 00974 0 AT&T MOBILITY 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

4 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl 

01 335837 

01 336045 

01 335888 

01 336064 

01 335850 

01 335851 

01 336013 

01 335980 

01 335856 

01 336018 

01 335870 

01 336039 

01 336040 

01 335908 

01 335970 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fl DESCRIPTION INVOICE fl 

142.42 11-5-07-5310 A 

$148.86 02/19/08 00219 0 AUDIO EDITIONS 
148.86 23-5-00-5220 A 

$86.75 02/21/08 01385 0 AUTOMATIC NOZZLE COMPANY 
86.75 11-5-20-5300 A 

$1006.64 02/19/08 01838 0 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 
1006.64 23-5-00-5220 A 

$787.78 02/21/08 01838 0 BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINMENT 
787_78 23-5-00-5220 A 

$32.56 02/19/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
32.56 23-5-00-5210 A 

$4012.93 02/19/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. 
3673.02 23-5-00-5210 LIB 

316.51 23-5-00-5220 BOOKS 
23.40 23-5-00-5310 A 

$5219.31 02/21/08 00531 0 BAKER & TAYLOR,INC. 
5219.31 23-5-00-5210 A 

$125.68 02/21/08 00176 0 BARNES & NOBLE 
125.68 23-5-00-5210 A 

$293.02 02/19/08 00737 0 BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA 
293.02 23-5-00-5220 A 

$52.42 02/21/08 00737 0 BBC AUDIOBOOKS AMERICA 
52.42 23-5-00-5220 A 

$12.99 02/19/08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDWARE 
12.99 11-5-07-5300 A 

$32.97 02/21/08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDVIARE 
32.97 23-5-00-5335 A 

$40.80 02/21/08 01244 0 BERWYN ACE HARDWARE 
40.80 80-5-00-5320 A 

$13500.00 02/20/08 00078 0 BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
13500.00 58-5-58-8110 A 

$10000.00 02/21/08 00078 0 BERNYN DEVELOPMENT CORP 
10000.00 55-5-55-8120 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

5 



REPORT; CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK " 

01 336035 

01 335955 

01 336082 

01 336010 

01 336048 

01 336049 

01 335832 

01 335949 

01 335953 

01 335922 

01 336031 

01 336003 

01 336029 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERVIYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AM:T CHECK DATE VENDOR fl ADDRS fl VENDOR NANE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT H DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

$83250.00 02/21/08 01161 0 BER\<lYN MAIN STREET 
58275.00 56-5-56-8150 CERHAK TIF 
24975.00 11-5-14-5215 ALLOCATION 

$430.00 02/20/08 30327 0 BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 
430.00 11-5-23-5210 A 

$318.00 02/21/08 30327 0 BERi-1YN PARK DISTRICT 
106.00 11-5-11-5300 CH 
106.00 23-5-00-5300 LIB 
106.00 11-5-20-5300 p" 

$952.38 02/21/08 00514 0 BERVlYN VlESTERN PLBG. & HEATING 
637.10 11-5-07-5500 A 
315.28 11-5-11-5500 A 

$154.78 02/21/08 01539 0 BEST ACCESS SYSTEMS 
154.78 23-5-00-5335 A 

$274.22 02/21/08 01545 0 BLACKSTONE AUDIOBOOKS 
274.22 23-5-00-5220 A 

$1432.00 02/19/08 00120 0 BOURBONNAIS SUPPLY CO, INC. 
1432.00 11-5-20-5500 A 

$185.00 02/20/08 31894 0 BRUCE BUC!a.EY 
185.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$220.95 02/20/08 00361 0 BUS & TRUCK OF CHICAGO INC. 
220.95 15-5-00-5500 A 

$1105.92 02/20/08 01043 0 CARDINAL CARTIDGE,INC. 
1105.92 11-5-16-5300 A 

$1082.75 02/21/08 01043 0 CARDINAL CARTIDGE,INC. 
1013.05 11-5-16-5300 A 

69.70 11-5-16-5300 A 

$854.76 02/21/08 00485 0 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES,INC. 
115.00 11-5-23-5335 REC 
142.75 23-5-00-5300 LIB 
142.75 11-5-20-5300 p" 
255.00 11-5-08-5335 PD 
199.26 11-5-11-5300 CH 

$828.55 02/21/08 00996 0 CASE LOTS INC 
325.40 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

6 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK « 

01 335972 

01 335925 

01 335887 

01 335941 

01 336059 

01 335936 

01 335872 

01 335857 

01 336101 

01 335940 

01 336097 

01 336051 

01 335866 

01 335862 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY PEB222008 09:02 PAGE 

CITY OF BER\'lYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR U 

ANOUNT G/L ACCT II 

503.15 11-5-08-5330 

$1235.45 02/21/08 00084 
1235.45 11-5-20-5500 

$3992.97 02/20/08 01187 
3992.97 32-5-00-5275 

$3680.79 02/19/08 01800 
3113.20 11-5-16-5225 

567.59 11-5-16-5215 

$7263.90 02/20/08 01800 
7263.90 11-5-16-5225 

$7175.29 02/21/08 01800 
2683.50 11-5-16-5225 
2973.80 11-5-16-5225 
1517.99 11-5-16-5215 

$44.50 02/20/08 01488 
44.50 11-5-08-5335 

$232.23 02/19/08 01299 
232.23 23-5-00-5215 

$834.00 02/19/08 00774 
834.00 11-5-07-5300 

$345.00 02/22/08 00774 
345.00 11-5-05-5400 

$4572.50 02/20/08 01732 
4572.50 15-5-00-5210 

$2769.62 02/21/08 33382 
2769.62 56-5-56-8100 

$629.36 02/21/08 01616 
629.36 11-5-20-5500 

$1066.50 02/19/08 01186 
1066.50 11-5-07-5330 

$587.30 02/19/08 00976 
412.95 11-5-07-5300 
105.85 11-5-11-5500 

68.50 23-5-00-5500 

ADDRS II 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

VENDOR NANE 

DESCRIPTION 

A 

CASSIDY TIRE 
A 

INVOICE « 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF CHGO OUTSTANDING 
A 

CDW GOVERNMENT,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 
A 

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 
A 
A 

CHICAGO BADGE COHPANY OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHICAGO SUN TIMES,INC. OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHICAGO TRIBUNE OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHICAGO TRIBUNE OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHICAGO t>lHITE SOX OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHRISTOPHER B.BURKE ENGINEERING,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
A 

CHROMATE CORPORATION OUTSTANDING 
A 

CICERO FIRE ACADEl-tY OUTSTANDING 
A 

CINTAS # 769 OUTSTANDING 
A 
A 
A 

7 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK # 

01 336027 

01 335905 

01 335923 

01 335909 

01 336019 

01 335826 

01 335906 

01 336033 

01 335878 

01 335998 

01 336021 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BER~lYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK A!1T CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS It VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT It DESCRIPTION INVOICE It 

$231. 65 02/21/08 00976 0 CINTAS II 769 
105.85 11-5-11-5500 A 

65.55 11-5-23-5500 A 
60.25 11-5-23-5500 A 

$167907.86 02/20/08 00005 0 CITY OF CHICAGO 
167907.86 80-5-00-5200 A 

$12240.00 02/20/08 01153 0 CLEARCHANNEL OUTDOOR 
3060.00 56-5-56-8100 CER 
3060.00 57-5-57-8130 RR 
3060.00 55-5-55-8120 S BER 
3060.00 58-5-58-8110 OGDEN 

$532.00 02/20/08 00102 0 COLLEGE OF LAKE COUNTY 
532.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$1763.84 02/21/08 00762 0 COLUMN OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
176.38 15-5-00-5505 CO 
176.38 11-5-01-5505 MO 
176.34 11-5-02-5505 CC 
176.38 11-5-11-5505 BD 
176.38 11-5-23-5505 REC 
176.46 80-5-00-5505 WD 
176.38 11-5-08-5505 PD 
176.38 11-5-07-5505 FD 
176.38 11-5-06-5505 FIN 
176.38 11-5-20-5505 PW 

$916.23 02/19/08 00009 0 CDr-tM ED 
125.26 79-5-00-5520 A 
790.97 11-5-11-5320 A 

$11455.90 02/20/08 00009 0 COr-iM ED 
67.24 79-5-00-5520 A 

11388.66 79-5-00-5520 A 

$439.15 02/21/08 01080 0 COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVING FUND 
439.15 11-5-08-5310 A 

$2780.16 02/19/08 01492 0 COHPLETE TEHPERATURE SYSTEN5,INC. 
2780.16 23-5-00-5500 A 

$428.38 02/21/08 00412 0 CON GLOBAL INDUSTRIES,INC. 
428.38 11-5-07-5300 A 

$3215.49 02/21/08 00830 0 COUNTY OF COOK,ILLINOIS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

8 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK R 

01 335867 

01 335946 

01 335897 

01 335927 

01 335848 

01 335844 

01 335904 

01 335889 

01 335993 

01 335847 

01 335969 

01 335879 

01 335939 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR R ADDRS # VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT # DESCRIPTION INVOICE R 

3215.49 11-5-08-5300 A 

$1495.88 02/19/08 01234 0 D & B 
lA95.88 23-5-00-5210 A 

$1475.00 02/20/08 20165 0 DAN LEHPA 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$17.91 02/19/08 32832 0 DANIELLE TAYLOR CAPPELLETTI 
17.91 23-5-00-5240 A 

$7617.79 02/20/08 01344 0 DELAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES 
791.37 11-5-01-5505 MO 
626.27 11-5-02-5505 CC 
732.75 11-5-06-5505 FIN 
626.27 11-5-07-5505 PD 

2083.02 11-5-08-5505 PD 
626.27 11-5-11-5505 BD 
821.67 11-5-23-5505 REC 
683.90 32-5-00-5505 CDBG 
626.27 80-5-00-5505 P" 

$2836.69 02/19/08 00438 0 DELL MARKETING L.P. 
2836.69 11-5-16-5215 A 

$213.30 02/19/08 00388 0 DEHCO EDUCATIONAL CORP 
110.55 23-5-00-5250 A 
102.75 23-5-00-5335 A 

$300.00 02/19/08 34664 0 DENIS DUFFY 
300.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$5810.00 02/19/08 01916 0 DON MORRIS ARCHITECTS,P.C. 
5810.00 11-5-11-5400 A 

$137.65 02/21/08 00383 0 DRIVERS LICENSE GUIDE COMPANY 
137.65 11-5-08-5305 A 

$25.19 02/19/08 00406 0 DVA.COM 
25.19 23-5-00-5220 A 

$92.00 02/21/08 00075 0 E!..'JPIRE COOLER SERVICE, INC. 
92.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$2998.00 02/19/08 01537 0 EPP'S CUSTOH HEATING & AIR 
2998.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$4857.00 02/20/08 01549 0 FEDERAL RENT-A-FENCE,INC. 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

• 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 335853 

01 335854 

01 335885 

01 336057 

01 335918 

01 335981 

01 336002 

01 336041 

01 335938 

01 335973 

01 335977 

01 335919 

01 335931 

01 335984 

GENERATED: 20 MAR OS 16,33 RUN: PRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 PAGE 

CHECK AMT 

AMOUNT 

4857.00 

$18.62 
18.62 

$249.00 
249.00 

$1020.00 
1020.00 

$2260.00 
820.00 
960.00 
480.00 

$13405.00 
1381.00 
4510.00 
5450.00 
2064.00 

$1082.56 
1082.56 

$500.00 
500.00 

$819.91 
521.14 
298.77 

$1800.00 
1800.00 

$138.00 
138.00 

$19.47 
19.47 

$4845.50 
4845.50 

$84.24 
84.24 

$73.80 

CITY OF BERNYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK DATE VENDOR it 

G/L ACCT it 

56-5-56-8100 

02/19/08 00588 
23-5-00-5335 

02/19/08 00588 
23-5-00-5335 

02/19/08 01760 
11-5-11-5210 

02/21/08 01760 
11-5-20-5300 
11-5-11-5210 
11-5-11-5210 

02/20/08 00796 
57-5-57-8130 
56-5-56-8100 
55-5-55-8120 
58-5-58-8110 

02/21/08 00182 
11-5-20-5500 

02/21/0B 00484 
11-5-08-5330 

02/21/0B 01246 
11-5-20-5200 
11-5-20-5500 

02/20/08 01529 
32-5-00-5251 

02/21/08 00093 
11-5-06-5300 

02/21/0B 00124 
23-5-00-5335 

02/20/08 00B09 
11-5-08-5300 

02/20/08 01435 
55-5-55-8120 

02/21/08 00201 

ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

DESCRIPTION 

A 

o PIA CARD SERVICES 
A 

o PIA CARD SERVICES 
A 

o FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
A 

o FLASH ELECTRIC CO. 
A 
A 
A 

o FOLGER FLAG & DECORATING,INC. 
A 
A 
A 
A 

o PREENAY FORD TRUCK SALES INC 
a 

o G.A.T.E. AMERICA INC. 
A 

o GABRIEL SALES 
p" 
PARTS 

o GABY Q'S CONSTRUCTION,INC. 
A 

INVOICE H 

o GATEHOUSE MEDIA SUBURBAN NENSPAPERS 
A 

o GAYLORD BROS INC 
A 

o GEH BUSINESS PORMS, INC. 
A 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

o GOLDSTINE,SKRODZKI,RUSSIAN,NEMEC & HOFF,LTD. OUTSTANDING 
A 

o GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO OUTSTANDING 

10 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK U 

01 335989 

01 335838 

01 336081 

01 335827 

01 336024 

01 336063 

01 336047 

01 335921 

01 336030 

01 335849 

01 335903 

01 335846 

01 335996 

01 336086 

01 335982 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BER~lYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS U VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

43.00 11-5-08-5500 A 
30.80 11-5-20-5300 A 

$18.20 02/21/08 00333 0 HARRIS BANK 
18.20 80-5-00-5320 A 

$119.95 02/19/08 00261 0 HASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL 
119.95 11-5-07-5300 A 

$303.06 02/21/08 20178 0 HEALTHCARE AND FAMILY SERVICES 
303.06 11-1-00-1315 A 

$1592.75 02/19/08 00031 0 HERMAN C SIEVERS 
1592.75 80-5-00-5505 A 

$298.21 02/21/08 00915 0 HEvlLETT- PACKARD COMPANY 
298.21 23-5-00-5335 A 

$582.50 02/21/08 01824 0 HIGH PSI LTD. 
330.00 11-5-08-5335 A 
252.50 11-5-20-5500 A 

$2390.00 02/21/08 01498 0 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
2390.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$747.35 02/20/08 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
747.35 11-5-23-5335 A 

$2472.80 02/21/08 01013 0 HORIZON SCREENING 
2472.80 11-5-23-5335 A 

$50.00 02/19/08 00453 0 IMAGE QUEST 
50.00 11-5-14-5245 A 

$30.00 02/19/08 34504 0 INDIAN PRAIRIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST. 
30.00 23-5-00-5245 A 

$1073.24 02/19/08 00398 0 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
1073.24 23-5-00-5210 A 

$651.63 02/21/08 00398 0 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
651.63 23-5-00-5210 A 

$399.65 02/21/08 31638 0 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM OF CENTRAL CHGO. 
399.65 11-5-07-5500 A 

$72.94 02/21/08 00188 0 JACK PHELAN CHEVROLET 
72.94 11-5-07-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

11 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK » 

01 335833 

01 336074 

01 335968 

01 336071 

01 335950 

01 336077 

01 335863 

01 336079 

01 335871 

01 335945 

01 335860 

01 335894 

01 335891 

01 335943 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK MiT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS tl VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE » 

$440.38 02/19/08 00162 0 JACK'S RENTAL INC 
296.06 11-5-20-5300 PH 
112.66 11-5-21-5500 PD 

23.16 80-5-00-5300 ,10 
8.50 11-5-07-5300 A 

$1031.29 02/21/08 20169 0 JESSICA HERSleK 
1031.29 11-5-25-6010 A 

$148.79 02/21/08 00067 0 JIM FRANK 
32.99 11-5-16-5300 A 

115.80 11-5-16-5300 A 

$375.00 02/21/08 20096 0 JOE BARTOSZ 
375.00 15-5-00-5300 A 

$1475.00 02/20/08 32605 0 JOE PAV 
1475.00 11-2-00-2400 A 

$1188.00 02/21/08 20172 0 JOEL HOLCOMBE 
1188.00 23-5-00-5230 A 

$3870.00 02/19/08 01014 0 JOHN TARULLO 
3870.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$6500.00 02/21/08 20174 0 JONATHON KUNZ 
6500.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$690.00 02/19/08 01273 0 JOSEPH M.CRISCIONE 
420.00 11-5-11-5210 A 
270.00 11-5-11-5210 A 

$131.17 02/20/08 20163 0 JUDy A. BURNS 
28.09 11-5-01-5300 LUNCH 

103.08 11-5-06-5300 LUNCH/ PARKING 

$106.00 02/19/08 00880 0 JULIE, INC. 
106.00 80-5-00-5505 A 

$260.00 02/19/08 31423 0 KATHLEEN BEHRENDT 
260.00 23-5-00-5230 A 

$27.00 02/19/08 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS, LTD. 
27.00 11-5-11-5500 A 

$555.72 02/20/08 01933 0 KDD OF ILLINOIS,LTD. 
555.72 11-5-08-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

12 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK r. 

01 335876 

01 335929 

01 335831 

01 335974 

01 335899 

01 336095 

01 336005 

01 335893 

01 335937 

01 335915 

01 336066 

01 336087 

01 336055 

01 335920 

01 335852 

01 335956 

GENERATED: 20 MAR OS 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BER~lYN 
CHECK REG I STER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR U ADDRS r. VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE n 

$763.02 02/19/08 01460 0 KEY EQUIPTNENT FINANCE 
763.02 23-5-00-5500 A 

$47573.64 02/20/08 01403 0 KINGS POINT GENERAL CENENT 
47573.64 79-5-00-5510 A 

$116.50 02/19/08 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
116.50 11-5-20-5500 A 

$75.95 02/21/08 00098 0 L-K FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE 
75.95 11-5-07-5300 A 

$5.00 02/19/08 33133 0 LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS 
5.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

$122.40 02/21/08 33133 0 LANDMARK AUDIOBOOKS 
122.40 23-5-00-5220 A 

$2354.24 02/21/08 00489 0 LEAGUE DIRECT 
2354.24 11-5-23-5335 A 

$8600.00 02/19/08 20164 0 LEAVE IT TO US,INC. 
8600.00 32-5-00-5251 A 

$31.93 02/20/08 01515 0 LEHBKE & SONS TRUE VALUE HARDVlARE, INC. 
31.93 11-5-23-5500 A 

$103.50 02/20/08 00407 0 LITTLE VILLAGE PRINTING 
103.50 11-5-08-5305 A 

$1771.00 02/21/08 10005 0 LOCAL 705 
1771.00 11-2-00-2251 A 

$328.00 02/21/08 31862 0 LUND INDUSTRIES,INC. 
328.00 11-5-08-5300 A 

$2795.00 02/21/08 01692 0 M.K. SPORTS 
2795.00 11-5-23-5300 A 

$5854.00 02/20/08 01006 0 r4ADISON CONSTRUCTION 
5854.00 11-5-07-5500 A 

$137.09 02/19/0B 00557 0 MARSHALL CAVENDISH 
137.09 23-5-00-5210 A 

$7923.00 02/20/08 33998 0 MATTHEVl SALAS 
7923.00 11-5-08-5150 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

13 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 336098 

01 335965 

01 336012 

01 336075 

01 335957 

01 336022 

01 335898 

01 336094 

01 335987 

01 335976 

01 336061 

01 335916 

01 335933 

01 336009 

01 335836 

GENERATED: 20 IofAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS ff VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

$256.98 02/21/08 33555 0 MENARDS-CICERO 
256.98 11-5-23-5500 A 

$9487.14 02/21/08 00040 0 METROPOLITAN LIBRARY SYSTEM 
9487.14 23-5-00-5225 A 

$431.72 02/21/08 00520 0 METROPOLITAN LIBRARY SYSTEM 
409.79 23-5-00-5305 LIB 

21.93 23-5-00-5230 SUPP 

$425.00 02/21/08 20170 0 MICHAEL KETT 
425.00 23-5-00-5240 A 

$4671.93 02/20/08 34629 0 HICHAEL OCHSNER JR. 
4671.93 11-5-08-5150 A 

$1039.70 02/21/08 00862 0 MICHELE D. SKRYD 
1039.70 11-5-04-5204 A 

$16.99 02/19/08 33116 0 MICRO MARKETING,LLC 
16.99 23-5-00-5220 A 

$363.20 02/21/08 33116 0 NICRO MARKETING,LLC 
363.20 23-5-00-5220 A 

$548.76 02/21/08 00295 0 r-tIDCO INC. 
548.76 11-5-08-5500 A 

$169.20 02/21/08 00105 0 MILTON F PERSIN 
169.20 11-5-13-5300 A 

$80.00 02/21/08 01817 0 MLB FINANCIAL SERVICES, LTD 
80.00 23-5-00-5235 A 

$77357.04 02/20/08 00449 0 MORTON SALT 
18552.84 79-5-00-5200 A 
35138.18 79-5-00-5200 A 
23666.02 79-5-00-5200 A 

$19192.86 02/20/08 01447 0 MRA 
19192.86 11-5-06-5220 A 

$50.00 02/21/08 00511 0 HUNICIPAL CLERKS OF SOUTHvlEST COOK COUNTY 
50.00 11-5-02-5300 A 

$863.40 02/19/08 00179 0 NcCANN INDUSTRIES, INC. 
863.40 80-5-00-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTAND ING 

OUTSTANDING 

14 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK tI 

01 335958 

01 336025 

01 335890 

01 336065 

01 335942 

01 336068 

01 335959 

01 336076 

01 335842 

01 335882 

01 336052 

01 336073 

01 335912 

01 336004 

01 335900 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BER~lYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK Al'<1T CHECK DATE VENDOR tI ADDRS tI VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT tI DESCRIPTION INVOICE n 

$39.92 02/21/08 00179 0 McCANN INDUSTRIES,INC. 
39.92 11-5-20-5500 A 

$1664.42 02/21/08 00929 0 McDONOUGH MECHANICAL SERVICES,INC. 
1664.42 11-5-08-5500 A 

$206.12 02/19/08 01928 0 NAEIR 
206.12 23-5-00-5335 A 

$36.46 02/21/08 01928 0 NAEIR 
36.46 23-5-00-5240 A 

$11520.68 02/20/08 01863 0 NATIONAL SALT SUPPLY, INC 
5164.65 79-5-00-5200 A 
6356.03 79-5-00-5200 A 

$257.00 02/21/08 10014 0 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS-UNIT tI 3326 
257.00 11-2-00-2243 A 

$20260.00 02/21/08 00457 0 NEAL & LERO¥,L.L.C. 
20260.00 56-5-56-8100 A 

$36.00 02/21/08 20171 0 NEW NORLD PUBLICATIONS 
36.00 23-5-00-5210 A 

$55.57 02/19/08 00301 0 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 
55.57 11-5-16-5300 A 

$1047.02 02/19/08 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
710.02 80-5-00-5320 A 
337.00 23-5-00-5325 A 

$652.65 02/21/08 01632 0 NICOR GAS 
652.65 40-5-00-5609 A 

$100.00 02/21/08 20168 0 NONYE ANIDOBU 
100.00 11-4-00-4430 A 

$300.00 02/20/08 00265 0 NORTHEAST MULTI REGIONAL TRAINING 
300.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$1890.00 02/21/08 00486 0 NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY SUPERVISION 
1890.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$385.42 02/19/08 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
385.42 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

15 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK It 

01 336096 

01 335983 

01 335828 

01 335962 

01 336062 

01 335839 

01 335985 

01 335935 

01 335924 

01 336080 

01 336091 

01 336023 

01 336093 

01 335907 

01 335961 

01 336092 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY PEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR It ADDRS U VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT \I DESCRIPTION INVOICE tI 

$59.20 02/21/08 33183 0 OFFICE DEPOT 
59.20 23-5-00-5335 A 

$162.05 02/21/08 00195 0 OFFICE EQUIPMENT SALES 
162.05 11-5-08-5335 A 

$349.43 02/19/08 00034 0 OLD FASHION FOOD SERVICES 
170.73 23-5-00-5335 A 
178.70 11-5-06-5300 A 

$38.20 02/21/08 00034 0 OLD FASHION FOOD SERVICES 
38.20 11-5-06-5300 A 

$68.48 02/21/08 01818 0 OMNIGRAPHICS 
68.48 23-5-00-5210 A 

$262.12 02/19/08 00263 0 ORIENTAL TRADING CO. 
262.12 23-5-00-5335 A 

$36.80 02/21/08 00263 0 ORIENTAL TRADING CO. 
36.80 23-5-00-5240 A 

$3223.00 02/20/08 01481 0 OVERDOORS OP IL 
3223.00 11-5-20-5300 A 

$99147.00 02/20/08 01183 0 P.AR.AI<IEDIC SERVICES OF ILL 
99147.00 11-5-07-5400 A 

$360.00 02/21/08 20175 0 PEARSON VUE 
360.00 32-5-00-5251 A 

$652.80 02/21/08 32703 0 PERSONALIZED AHARDS LLC 
652.80 11-5-23-5335 A 

$3068.59 02/21/08 00913 0 PETAR DUMANOVIC,LLC 
3068.59 23-5-00-5500 A 

$500.00 02/21/08 32765 0 PETER J.STEINHAGEN 
500.00 32-5-00-5250 A 

$20844.01 02/20/08 00028 0 PINNER ELECTRIC CO 
20844.01 79-5-00-5520 A 

$4119.00 02/21/08 00029 0 PITNEY BOWES 
4119.00 80-5-00-5650 A 

$236.01 02/21/08 32762 0 PITNEY BOHES PURCHASE POI-IER 
236.01 80-5-00-5305 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

16 



REPORT: CHBCKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 335960 

01 336020 

01 335971 

01 335896 

01 335944 

01 336070 

01 335883 

01 336054 

01 335875 

01 336032 

01 335869 

01 336060 

01 336000 

01 336102 

01 335840 

01 335913 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB22200B 09:02 

CITY OF BERvlYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR n ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT U DESCRIPTION INVOICE it 

$339.47 02/21/08 00017 0 PITNEY BmIES, INC. 
339.47 80-5-00-5335 A 

$2221. 30 02/21/08 00786 0 PRUDENTIAL INS CO. OF AMERICA 
2221.30 11-2-00-2241 A 

$389.00 02/21/08 00083 0 QqEST SOPTVlARE SYSTEMS 
389.00 11-5-16-5230 A 

$224.59 02/19/08 31672 0 RADCO COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
224.59 11-5-07-5300 A 

$11680.00 02/20/08 20082 0 RAMON ALEX PRIETO 
11680.00 57-5-57-8130 A 

$3920.00 02/21/08 20082 0 RAMON ALEX PRIETO 
3920.00 57-5-57-8130 A 

$293.60 02/19/08 01647 0 RANDOM HOUSE,INC. 
293.60 23-5-00-5220 A 

$391.80 02/21/08 01647 0 RANDOH HOUSE,INC. 
391.80 23-5-00-5220 A 

$284.88 02/19/08 01384 0 RESEARCH TECHNOLOGY INT'L 
284.88 23-5-00-5500 A 

$86.88 02/21/08 01055 0 RIZZA FORD 
B6.BB 11-5-08-5500 A 

$410.00 02/19/08 01240 0 ROBERT mlAN 
410.00 32-5-00-5300 A 

$353.30 o2/21/0B 01810 0 ROBERT J.LOVERO 
353.30 11-5-04 -5207 A 

$2000.00 02/21/08 00470 0 ROBERT S.MOLARO & ASSOCIATES 
2000.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$426.25 02/22/08 01189 0 RON L.RICHARDS 
426.25 11-5-05-5400 A 

$149.17 02/19/08 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 
56.46 11-5-07-5500 A 
92.71 11-5-11-5500 A 

$340.73 02/20/08 00280 0 ROSCOE COMPANY 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

17 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fl 

01 335986 

01 336103 

01 335988 

01 335910 

01 335868 

01 336083 

01 336084 

01 336072 

01 335928 

01 335975 

01 336007 

01 336014 

01 336015 

01 ~35902 

01 335990 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERY1YN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS ff VENDOR NAr.lfE 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT ff DESCRIPTION INVOICE ff 

173.46 11-5-23-5500 A 
167.27 11-5-08-5500 A 

$27.42 02/21/08 00280 0 ROSCOE COHPANY 
27.42 11-5-08-5500 A 

$5468.32 02/22/08 01301 0 ROSENTHAL,MURPHEY & COBLENTZ 
5468.32 11-5-05-5400 a 

$900.00 02/21/08 00308 0 RUNNION EQUIPHENT COMPANY 
900.00 11-5-21-5500 A 

$4196.64 02/20/08 00158 0 RUSSO POHER EQUIPTMENT 
4196.64 11-5-20-5500 A 

$2700.00 02/19/08 01236 0 SABER-TooTH COMPUTING 
2700.00 11-5-16-5400 A 

$177.32 02/21/08 30617 0 SAM'S CLUB 
177.32 11-5-23-5210 A 

$163.98 02/21/08 30617 0 SAM'S CLUB 
163.98 11-5-08-5300 A 

$70.00 02/21/08 20167 0 SANDRA SANCHEZ 
70.00 11-4-00-4220 A 

$6621.08 02/20/08 01377 0 SARAH'S INN 
6621.08 32-5-00-5230 A 

$183.27 02/21/08 00101 0 SCHULTZ SUPPLY CO. INC. 
183.27 11-5-07-5300 A 

$294.94 02/21/08 00495 0 SCOLA SPECIALTY ADVERTISING CORP. 
294.94 11-5-14-5245 A 

$156.00 02/21/08 00595 0 SECRETARY OF STATE 
156.00 11-5-08-5500 A 

$78.00 02/21/08 00595 0 SECRETARY OF STATE 
78.00 11-5-01-5300 A 

$125.00 02/19/08 34117 0 SENTIMENTAL PRODUCTIONS 
125.00 23-5-00-5220 A 

$994.24 02/21/08 00346 0 SERVICE SPRING 
994.24 11-5-20-5500 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

18 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK fi 

01 335881 

01 336016 

01 336085 

01 335901 

01 335934 

01 335884 

01 335997 

01 336028 

01 336100 

01 335864 

01 335845 

01 335994 

01 335995 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16;33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR # ADDRS fi VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fi DESCRIPTION INVOICE # 

$105.48 02/19/08 01629 0 SHANE'S OFFICE SUPPLY CO. 
105.48 23-5-00-5335 A 

$255.20 02/21/08 00694 0 SHEMIN NURSERIES, INC 
255.20 23-5-00-5335 A 

$150.00 02/21/08 31388 0 SIMMONS PEST CONTROL 
150.00 23-5-00-5500 A 

$22.00 02/19/08 33619 0 SOUTH HOLLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
22.00 23-5-00-5245 A 

$680.56 02/20/08 01479 0 SPRINT 
680.56 11-5-08-5310 A 

$3926.00 02/19/08 01751 0 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES,INC. 
3926.00 80-5-00-5500 A 

$750.00 02/21/08 00404 0 SWF PRODUCTS 
750.00 51-4-00-4608 A 

$1027.80 02/21/08 00989 0 T-MOBILE 
523.92 11-5-11-5300 BD 
174.51 15-5-00-5300 CO 
188.04 11-5-23-5310 REC 

47.11 32-5-00-5310 CDBG 
47.11 11-5-06-5310 COLL 
47.11 23-5-00-5310 LIB 

$84.06 02/21/08 34762 0 TAMMY CLAUSEN 
30.00 23-5-00-5230 SUPP 
54.06 23-5-00-5240 EXP 

$211.93 02/19/08 01106 0 TARGET AUTO PARTS 
211.93 11-5-07-5300 A 

$298.60 02/19/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
131.41 11-5-07-5300 A 
138.25 11-5-08-5335 A 

28.94 23-5-00-5335 A 

$59.72 02i21/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
36.91 11-5-23-5500 REC 
22.81 11-5-23-5215 SUppy 

$54.80 02/21/08 00391 0 TELE-TRON ACE HARDWARE 
54.80 23-5-00-5335 A 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

19 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK it 

01 336056 

01 335917 

01 336104 

01 336034 

01 335892 

01 336089 

01 335926 

01 336038 

01 335886 

01 336058 

01 335841 

01 335999 

01 335963 

01 336044 

01 335948 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BER~lYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR» ADDRS it VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT it DESCRIPTION INVOICE U 

$312.34 02/21/08 01706 0 TEXOR PETROLEUM COMPANY 
312.34 11-5-08-5320 A 

$285.00 02/20/08 00456 0 THE GAZETTE 
285.00 56-5-56-8100 A 

$500.00 02/22/08 20110 0 THE GORMAN GROUP 
500.00 11-5-05-5400 A 

$412.92 02/21/08 01134 0 THE LIBRARY STORE 
412.92 23-5-00-5335 A 

$319.70 02/19/08 20151 0 THE TEACHING COMPANY 
319.70 23-5-00-5220 A 

$15.00 02/21/08 32409 0 THOMAS J.PAVLIK 
14.00 11-5-02-5300 A 
1. 00 11-5-02-5300 A 

$548.00 02/20/08 01220 0 THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
548.00 11-5-11-5300 A 

$75.00 02/21/08 01220 0 THOMPSON ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
75.00 11-5-11-5300 A 

$750.96 02/19/08 01786 0 THOMSON GALE 
750.96 23-5-00-5210 A 

$1905.98 02/21/08 01786 0 THOMSON GALE 
1905.98 23-5-00-5210 A 

$36.20 02/19/08 00289 0 TIGER DIRECT 
36.20 23-5-00-5335 A 

$16192.17 02/21/08 00466 0 TOHN BUILDER STUDIOS,LLC 
16192.17 51-5-00-5680 A 

$213.53 02/21/08 00038 0 TRUCKPRO, INC. 
213.53 80-5-00-5500 A 

$845.35 02/21/08 01364 0 TRYAD AUTOMOTIVE 
164.59 11-5-08-5500 006-144012 
164.59 11-5-08-5500 006-144063 
112.50 11-5-20-5500 006-144077 

74.70 11-5-20-5200 006-144086 
328.97 11-5-08-5500 006-144309 

$19.19 02/20/08 30103 0 TURANO PASTRY SHOPS 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

20 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

BANK CHECK ff 

01 335865 

01 336036 

01 336067 

01 335835 

01 335979 

01 336037 

01 336099 

01 335911 

01 336001 

01 336088 

01 336017 

01 336053 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

CHECK AMT CHECK DATE VENDOR ff ADDRS H VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT GIL ACCT U DESCRIPTION INVOICE H 

19.19 11-5-01-5210 A 

$205.85 02/19/08 01163 0 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 
205.85 23-5-00-5245 A 

$268.50 02/21/08 01163 0 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 
268.50 23-5-00-5245 A 

$19.00 02/21/08 10006 0 tmITED WAY OF BERvlYN 
19.00 11-2-00-2252 A 

$86.10 02/19/08 00165 0 UPSTART INC 
86.10 23-5-00-5250 A 

$1162.85 02/21/08 00165 0 uPSTART INC 
1162.85 23-5-00-5240 A 

$468.00 02/21/08 01171 0 US GAS 
468.00 11-5-07-5300 A 

$164.00 02/21/08 34707 0 USA TODAY 
164.00 23-5-00-5215 A 

$250.00 02/20/08 00257 0 VAN METER & ASSOCIATES,INC. 
250.00 11-5-08-5330 A 

$67.00 02/21/08 00480 0 VERIFICATIONS,INC. 
67.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

$106.00 02/21/08 31968 0 VIOLET FLmlER SHOP 
106.00 15-5-00-5225 A 

$11. 99 02/21/08 00698 0 WALGREENS CO. 
11.99 11-5-08-5300 A 

$37034.47 02/21/08 01641 0 WARREN OIL COHPANY 
4380.01 32-5-00-5300 CDBG 
136.76 80-5-00-5320 WO 
963.97 11-5-11-5300 BO 

9583.20 11-5-20-5320 PW 
201.26 11-5-23-5325 REC 
44.17 23-5-00-5325 LIB 

12868.71 11-5-08-5320 PO 
3884.71 11-5-07-5320 FO 
2020.93 11-5-20-5320 DIST 98 
1084.39 11-5-20-5320 DIST 100 
1817.75 11-5-20-5320 MORTON 

48.61 11-5-20-5320 HEALTH 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

21 



REPORT: CHECKREG GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

CITY OF BERWYN 
CHECK REGISTER 

DATE RANGE: 02/19/08 - 02/22/08 

BANK CHECK -U CHECK ANT CHECK DATE VENDOR fi ADDRS fi VENDOR NAME 

AMOUNT G/L ACCT fi DESCRIPTION INVOICE fi 

01 335930 $328536.15 02/20/08 01431 0 WASTE MANMAGEMENT ILLINOIS-METRO 
328536.15 11-5-24-5210 A 

01 335843 $44.00 02/19/08 00377 0 ~lATER ONE 
44.00 11-5-11-5300 A 

01 335992 $22.00 02/21/08 00377 0 HATER ONE 
22.00 11-5-08-5335 A 

01 335932 $9208.50 02/20/08 01441 0 HEIMER MACHINE 
9208.50 11-5-07-5500 A 

01 335834 $20.63 02/19/08 00163 0 ~lESTERN REMAC INC. 
20.63 11-5-20-5300 A 

01 335978 $1797.50 02/21/08 00163 0 WESTERN REMAC INC. 
1797.50 11-5-20-5300 A 

01 336090 $13.00 02/21/08 32548 0 WOODRIDGE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
13.00 23-5-00-5245 A 

01 335952 $2254.81 02/20/08 33836 0 YOUTH CROSSROADS 
2254.81 32-5-00-5285 A 

TOTAL it OF ISSUED CHECKS: 279 TOTAL AMOUNT: 1323713.39 

TOTAL # OF VOIDED/REISSUED CHECKS: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL U OF ACH CHECKS, 0 TOTAL AMOUNT: 0.00 

TOTAL U OF UNISSUED CHECKS~ 0 

PAGE 

CHECK 
STATUS 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

OUTSTANDING 

22 



REPORT: CHECKREG 

FUND TOTALS 

FUND 

011 
Ol5 
023 
032 
040 
05l 
055 
056 
057 
058 
079 
080 

GENERATED: 20 MAR 05 16:33 

FUND NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH FUND 
LIBRARY FUND 
CDBG PROJECT FUND 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
MISC GRANT FUND 
SOUTH BERWYN CORRIDOR TIF FUND 
CERMAK TIF DISTRICT 
ROOSEVELT TIF FUND 
OGDEN AVE. TIF DISTRICT 
MOTOR FUEL TAX 
WATER AND SE~lER 

TOTAL -

ISSUED TOTAL 

703,226.64 
5,682.51 

58,671.60 
36,975.88 

652.65 
16,942.17 
18,594.24 
94,016.62 
20,041.00 
18,624.00 

168,876.53 
181,409.55 

1,323,713.39 

RUN: FRIDAY FEB222008 09:02 

VOIDED/REISSUED TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PAGE 23 



'T'H];ffin-v<T O~ERWYN, ILLINOIS BUt1ding A New B61<VJllt 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

Re: Handicap Request 
1820 S. Oak Park 

Dear Members: 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

WWlvberwyn-il gOY 

Seventh Ward Alderman 
Robert J. Lovero 
(708) 788·1885 

October 30, 2007 

I hereby concur with the investigating officer's recommendation of denial in the attached 
Handicap application .. 

RJL:gal 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovero 
7'h Ward Alderman 



We Serve and Prorecr 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN 
JiBbll:E ElEP-ARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (70B) 795-5600 
Fax (70B) 795-5627 Emergency 9·1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

JANUARY 25, 200B 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: VIRGINIA SANCHEZ 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1820 South Oak Park Ave - Basement Apt. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Robert Lovero - 7th Ward 



(]Jetfrvyn 
CP'(jfi£e CDepar-tm.ent 

640] West 3 t" Street 
Benvyn, Illinois 60402~0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
(Fax) 795~5627 Emergency 9~J~1 

"" = = = 
c... 
:::>-

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPOR~ 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 18-JAN-2008 

Name of Applicant: VIRGINIA SANCHEZ 

> 
From: Berwyn Police Departme~ 

Local Ordinance DivisioR, 
-4 

Application #: 537 

Address: 1820 SOUTH OAK PARK AVE BASTMENT APT 

Telephone: <._ -- - ----

Nature of Disability: _ .. -

Information YES NO Infonnation YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: [g] 0 Interviewed: [g] 0 

Owner's Support Letter: [g] 0 Handicap Plates: [g] 0 

Garage: [g] 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 [g] Walker: 

Off Street: 0 [g] Cane: 

On Street: [g] 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: 0 ISJ Report Number: 08-00840 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ISJ Reporting Officer: M. Rivera #255 

Comments: 

Aldem1an: Ward: 



WHEN REPORTED 

'" 
D11181.lDD81D:28 On View-Officer 

~ I TIME OF OCCURRENCE 

'1 .0 1/181.lDD8 .0.0:.0.0 
~ ,--------------- ------ --

STATUS DATE 

.01/18/2.0.08 

- ---~ 
I 

- .I 

INVOLVED ENTITIES =! = I NAME -il 
'n r SANCHEZ, CARlItE}!._ - - '--' _ 1 

._, 

.9 SEX ! RACE 

t 
UCR 

1_90!X!?lh::.Pub}!CS.:':'!",-~ -_I "-".':'~t\,,l. _ 

9.039 (Other Public Se':'ice) - I count(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRATIVE 

Mrs. Sanchez, Virginia 

_ suffers from 

= 
~ 

Mrs Sanchez, Virginia uses a ' 

" 

VlN' 

. _ _ . ___ J~OMMENT_S _____ _ 

I __ ___ ., _ _ ., _ J 

! 
, . __ . __ , __ J 

\ 
---I 

I 

------1 
- --- --,-----,---i 

----------- -' 
. -----.. -----.-- ---- 'I 

from 1820 south Oak Park Ave Basement Apt Berwyn, III 60402 

'" II' There is a two a half car garage on the property and Mrs, Sanchez, Carmen her daughter related that there is on Iy one car in 

the family! but the garage is used for storage and also she rents it out 

Mrs Sanchez, Carmen would like a spot for her mother in front of the home for parldng because it would by easier then 

cleaning out the garage, 

Parking on the blocks is availably, on Friday morning Reporting Officer observed thirty vehicles parked on the whole 1800 

block of Oak Park Ave. 

Mrs, Sanchez, Virginia meets the requirements for being handicapped and also meets some ofthe requirements in the City 

Ordinance, 

I Reporting Officer feels that this application should Not be approved" I Application number 537 

Nothing further this Reporting Officer. 

~;~~;:~:~UEL ,---.--.--- e~;·-~J;;,;WER ___ ·_-_-_·_---'---'·· ___ ._._-_"_--_., --- )- j 
I STARe ! 

,..J,, ___ ..---J 



THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

~r/a --=:;;/?~- /g:20 >:' !2~k 4J~ 
(Name of H nd!capped Perso~ (Address of Handicapped Person)j . 

a~C3=..rU~~e~ 
(Name of Applicant) ~hone Number' of Handicapped Person) 

'.J:******************************************"1:"l.'***i.'**'1..,****************'1:************ 
I hereby aftirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to fIle a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
tOb~ 

C/~ __ .-z- /:y5..r ~ ;J 
(Signature of Applicant) (Date) 

*"1:****-J.·*1:*'1,'*********'k****'1/';:'J:*"1:******'i'**1:***":*******************":'1:***********'~**'.J:.): 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDlTION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMfHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE ST ATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR. 1-159.1 (Physically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

(Print- Name of Physician) 
--~ 

./ 

(physicians Phone #) (Date) 

* ************************************************************* 
Handicap Vehicle Tag # Year __ _ 

Regular State PlatUL-_______ -= Handicap State Card # AE::( '7 rs-Y 0 , 
***·*'***":*~;**-):*******'I.'***'k****~I:":*:":'J:**oJ:******'k***'I:********'k***'~:oJ:-):**'1:oJ:***'1;********** 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED P ARKlNG SP ACE. 



~ 
",T,·W'~T""'.J OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS Buildil1gANewBerwYI1 

Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

Re: Handicap Request 
6815 W 21'\ Street 

Dear Members: 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 • Telephone: (708) 788-2660 • Fax: (708) 788-2567 

wwwberwyn-il gov 

Seventh Ward Alderman 
Robert J. Lovero 
(708) 788·1885 

October 30, 2007 

I hereby concur with the investigating officer's recommendation of approval in the attached 
Handicap application 

RJL:gal 

Respectfully, 

Robert J Lovero 
yth Ward Alderman 



We Serve and Prorect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

'BERWYN 
JJSbieE eEPiU\TMENT 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795·5600 
Fax (708) 795·5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

~~~ ~cf)ooJ 
HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: >1f~ J ,Q3'<'~ 

ATTACHED IS A COpy OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN ~ot....M C/f[fI}.M.1J 



640] West 31 If Street 
Bcrwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

j'hone (70B) 795-5600 
(Fux) 795-5627 Eml!rgency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARIUNG SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 03 FEB 2008 

Name of Applicant: Mr. Michael J Dzien 

Address: 6815 west 2pt street 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: !Zl 0 

Owner's Support Letter: !Zl 0 

Garage: 0 !Zl 

Driveway: 0 !Zl 

Off Street: 0 !Zl 

On Street: !Zl 0 

Meets Requirements: !2Sl 0 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Local Ordinance Di~sion 

Application #: 541 

Information YES 

Interviewed: 

Handicap Plates: 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

RepOli Number: 08-01599 

= =-

NO 

o 
o 

Recommendation: APPROVE!2Sl DENY 0 RepOliing Officer: m. ri vera #255 

Comments: 

Aldel111an: Ward: 



, 

THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Name of Handicapped Person) (Address of Handicapped Person) 

(Name of Applicant) (phone Number of Handicapped Person) 

********************************************************************************* 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
unlawful for any person to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

71i--.-J i-~ 
(Signature of A phcant) (Date) } 

********************************************************************************* 

PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 
PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIM/HER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROVISION PAR 1-159. I (Physically Handicapped PerSOll - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination tI1ereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without tI1e aid of crutches or a wheelchair)., 

I (Pri~ l'j,arne of P\lYsiciari') (Print - Address of Physician) 

(Sign~ture of Physicilu1) (Physicians Phone #) (Date) 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate #_~ .. "".;;~~ I...,\-=l"o.ull,- Vehicle Tag# _____ Year __ _ 

Regular State Plate # _______ _ Handicap State Card # ______ _ 

********************************************************************************* 

YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SP ACE. 



Jan 13th 2008 

To; Berwyn Police Dept - Officer Rivera 

From: Grove Ave Mgmt 

Re; Handicap Parking Space for Michael Dzililn 

Dear Officer Rivera 

In reference to our tenant Michael Dzien. He lives in our building at 

6815 .. 21st st Apt. 1001. 

We do not supply a parking garage or a space for him to park his car .. 

We do not have a problem with him getting a handicap space in front 

of the building. 

you 

~~Q)/~f~ 
Grove Ave, Mgmt 



Berwyn Police Department Incident Report 
(708) 795·5600 6401 West 31st Street Berwyn,lL 60402 

STATION COMPLAINT UCR •. "-,-_.- _ .. r 'DESCRIPTION 

1 .. 2039 (C!.ti1CcR~bli.t_S~i""L, .. ____ ._ I O~lerPubli~.~rviee 
WHEN REPORTED I LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO, STREET NAME) 

r iNCIDENT il,-poD' 
i 08·01599 I ._ ~ •• 

i HOW RECEIVED 

! 02103/200800:00 I 6815 W 21ST Sf #1001 BERWYN,IL 60402 
Q\ ' - - , • _. - -m ;~;r:;E··~~ '~~C~R~~'~~ STATUS COCE 

On View-Officer 
: STATUS DATE 

02/03/2008 
~ 

~ ,_~2:/03/2~08 _0i!'~0 (09) Administratively Closed 

'" :it INVOLVED ENTITIES 
~ I-NAME' --.. --'--" .... 
] L._QZJ_E!'i,~Ig-IA!,L J 

: AGE: ADDRESS 

t: 
o 
c. 
~ .. 
• ." 
'~ 

.s , .. 
• 5 
;:: 

" Ii' 
Q 

• 
,~ 
-0 

'" = g 
• '" 

6815 W 21ST S1 1001 BERWYN,IL60402 
\ SEX \ RACE 

~ __ l __ 
r UCR 

L.JlO}9 (Olll" Public Service) - I count(s) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

; VEHIPLATE II : STATE : TYPE 

,I I It. 

I ;~O~: ~_ ~[:E--
, i 

NARRATIVES 
'-:P""RIM::-:'A=R"V--:::NA-:::RRA::-:TI::::VEC-- _ •• ----. _._-, ._-- -

WGT 

. , 

INVOLVEMENt 

I I,,"vo.lvod 
i COLOR 

! 
L. 

HAIR 

TYPE 

Other 

eYES PHONE 

RELATED EVENT' 

, VlN II 

l __ ._ 
COMMENTS 

Application for Handicapped parking sign in front of 6815 west 21st street apt 2 Berwyn, 111 60402 

Mr, Michael J Dzien from 6815 west 21 st street has 

Mr. Michael J Dzien 1 does not use a 

There is no garage on the property or one for rent. Mr. Michael J Dzien 

owner of the apartment building. Mr. Michael J Dzien 

or but at times, 

related that he is not the 

would like a spot in front of the home for 

parking because it would be easier due to his condition and that the is no garage Parking on the block is also availably but 

very limited due to the all the apartment building in the area. 

Reporting Officer observed twenty vehicles parked on the whole of 6800 block of2lst street Mr. Michael.) Dzien 

meets the requirements for being handicapped and also meets some of the requirements in the City 

Ordinance 

On this date Reporting Officer was unable to speak with the owner of the property 6815 west 21st street Berwyn, Illinois to 

verify that they did not have any problems with a sign being placed in front olthe apartment bUilding if one was assigned 

I Reporting Officer advised the applicant Mr. Me Michael J Dzien Reporting Officer would need a 

I letter or speaks to the property owner before a sign can be approved 

I

I,' 

Letter attached. 

Reporting Officer feels that this application should be approved 

Application number 541 

REPORTING OFFICER ! STAR; 

i 255 

, REVIEWER STAR # 



Mayor Michael O'Connor 
Members of City Council 
6700 West 261h Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402-0701 

Re: Handicap Request 
2118 S .. Kenilworth 

Dear Members: 

Buz1ding A New Berwyn 

MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR, Mayor 
26th Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Thlephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2567 

www'.berwyn·j] gOY 

Seventh Ward Alderman 
Robert J. Lovero 
(708) 788·1885 

October 30, 2007 

I hereby concur with the investigating officer's recommendation of approval in the attached 
Handicap application 

RJL:gal 

Respectfully, 

Robert J Lovero 
7'h Ward Alderman 



We SeNe and Protect 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN 
PElbifE BEPARTMENT 

6401 West 31 st Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
Fax (708) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

©©~V 

HONORABLE MAYOR MICHAEL A. O'CONNOR AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORINANCE DIVISION 

January 25, 2008 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Montserrat Floress-Pineda 

ATTACHED IS A COPY OF REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2118 South Kenilworth Ave., Basement Apt. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Robert Lovero - 7th Ward 



(Berv)yn 
rpofice (})epartrru~nt 

6401 West 31 JI Street 
8envyn, Illinois 60402~0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 
(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 9-1-1 

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN REQUEST & REPORT 

To: Mayor Michael O'Connor 
and Members of City Council 

Date: 18-JAN-2008 

From: Berwyn Police Departmcmt 
= 

Local Ordinance Divisidiii: 
c-

Application #: 538 
"'" :z: 

Name of Applicant: Montserrat Floress-Pineda 

Address: 2118 South Kenilworth AVE BASTMENT APT 

TeleplJone: 

Nature of Disability: -

InfoTIl1atiol1 YES NO Infonnatiol1 YES NO 

Doctor's Note/Affidavit: [:gj 0 Interviewed: [:gj 0 

Owner's Support Letter: 0 [:gj Handicap Plates: [:gj 0 

Garage: [:gj 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 [:gj Walker: 

Off Street: 0 [:gj Cane: 

On Street: [:gj 0 Oxygen: 

Meets Requirements: cg] 0 Report Number: 08-00843 

Recommendation: APPROVE cg] DENY 0 Reporting Officer: M. Rivera #255 

Comments: 

Alderman: Ward: 



Berwyn Police Department - Incident Report 

:§ INVOLVED ENTITIES 
~ ( NAME ..... -.-.---- --'1"'008· 

~ :.I1~EDA,lR~". .. _ J c .. .:; 
; SEX RACE i HGT 

i J ' 1- 'UC'R--" ,._- - ., -" -- .-. -." I 

1_ .9.D}9 (Oth.",PublicSe."'ice) - J.c?unt(s)_._ 

;" DOe- • OJ AGE"r ADDRESS 

I u/*"*/**** UJuvenile** 

1 HOT - - r~~T·--.~r:~~._ 
I TYPE 

i Other 1 __ .... _-

-, • EYES j'-- PHONE 

j uluvenileu 
--. ------ --- ---- -- -

RELATED EVENT' 

- - ----- ._----.---- --- - . 

• NARRATIVES c 
~ I PRIMARY NARRAnVE"···'----·- --- - --.. - --

= 
1: • fr' Mrs. Flores-Pineda, Montserrat I . : from 2118 south Kenilworth Ave Basement Apt Berwyn, lI\ 60402 
01 
e i II Mrs. Flores-Pineda, Montserrat is '" 

I There is a Mo a half car garage on the property and Mrs. Pineda, Irma her mother related that there is only one car in the 
I family, butthe garage is used for storage and also its is rented out by some one, she it not the owner olthe property. 

I Mr·s. Pineda, Irma would like a spot for her daughter in front of the home for parking because it would by easier and that the 
I garage is not for rent 
I 
I Parking on the blocks is availably, on Friday morning Reporting Officer observed Menty-five vehicles parked on the whole 

I 1800 block of Kenilworth Ave. 

Mrs. Flores-Pineda, Montserrat meets the requirements for being handicapped and also meets the requirements in the City 

Ordinance. 
Reporting Officer feels that this application should be approved 
Application number 538 

~.?thi.nl'.~,rth".r thi? .R~l'0!!ing; C?m~er._ .... r- __ . _ 
STAR' I REPORTING OFFICER I STAR # 

~ i RJ::-:E:R~,. M.l-~Ug._._ . .... ___ __ 255 
! REVIEWER 

J ... 

- , 

! 
I 

__ ,I 



THE CITY OF BERWYN ILLINOIS 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAP SIGN 

PLEASE PRINT 

(Yboitrmt Flores -F~ o pdq 
(Name of Handicapped Person) 

..c.d,-,:I.llI8'~S~, fu~p'4(l-l-i:;',J.Jiru.! 'l,.!.nLr tLL1'-L) -1-("-'\ Rtf>.JF'j LI ....:/"",1))2 (!,).! \1 !:r 
(Address of Handicapped Personj ~ 'J .('-Wi 

LY,' Il 

-LUnQ Pir)f('h 
(Name of Applicant) (phone Number of Handicapped Pers~ 

********************************************************************************* 
I hereby affirm th he information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and 
nnlawful for any e son to file a sworn affidavit which said person knows to be false or believes 
to be false. 

(Signatn (Date) 

************************'J:***************'I.'**************************************** 
PHYSICIANS STATEMENT 

PLEASE PRINT NATURE OF PATIENT'S HANDICAP 
n 

= 

.0 

-, 

I, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PHYSICAL CONDITION OF THE ABOVE NAMED "HANDICAPPED 
PERSON" CONSTITUTES HIMfHER A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED UNDER THE STATUTORY 
PROV1SION PAR. 1·159,1 (pbysically Handicapped Person - Every person who has permanently lost the use of 
a leg or both legs or an arm or both aIms or any combination thereof, or any person who is so severely disabled as 
to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair). 

-~~--r-~~~ 

(Print - N ambof Physician) 

v 

(SignatJlfe!of Physician) 

;:1 ( 

(Print - A~dr~ss of Physician) 

,I ,,/ _ 
. "-J, () 7 

(D/ate) . 

************************************************************************** 
Handicapped State Plate # Vehicle Tag # Year~O 

Handicap State Card # A DOC) 18b Regular State Plate #_ , 
**********************i-*i-************************************************-l-:******* 
YOU MUST HAVE A HANDICAP STATE PLATE OR CARD TO PARK YOUR VEHICLE 
IN A HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE. 


	a-1
	a-2
	a-3

